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KARTIK INVESTMENTS TRUST LIMITED 

Registered Office: 'Parry House', II Floor, No.43, Moore Street, Parrys, Chennai 600 001 

Phone: 044 2530 7123; Fax : 044 2534 6466 

CIN: L65993TN1978PLC012913 

E-mail ID: kartikinvestmentstrust@gmail.com; Website: www.kartikinvestments.com 

NOTICE TO MEMBERS 

Notice is hereby given that the forty first annual general meeting of the members of Kartik Investments 

Trust Limited will be held at 4.00 p.m. on Wednesday, 18th September, 2019 at 'Dare House', No.2, N.S.C. 

Bose Road, Parrys, Chennai 600 001 to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1) To consider and if deemed fit, to pass, the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 

RESOLVED THAT the board's report, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement for the 

year ended 31 March, 2019 and the balance sheet as at that date together with the independent auditors' 

report thereon be and are hereby considered, approved and adopted. 

2) To consider and if deemed fit, to pass, the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 

RESOLVED THAT Mr. R. Chandrasekar (DIN 02687447), who retires by rotation and being eligible has 

offered himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a director of the company liable to 

retire by rotation. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3) To consider and if deemed fit, to pass, the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203, schedule V and other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, Ms. Bala Ravi be and is hereby 

appointed as the Manager of the Company for a term of three years with effect from 15th May 2019 without 

remuneration. 

4) To consider and if deemed fit, to pass, the following as an SPECIAL RESOLUTION: 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and all other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules framed there under, (including any statutory modifications or 

re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) ("the Act"), the approval of members of the company be 

and is hereby accorded to the alteration of the existing Articles of Association of the Company by adoption 

of a new set of Articles of Association in substitution, and to the entire exclusion of the regulations 

contained in the existing Articles of Association of the Company. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board be and is hereby authorised to take such steps and do all such acts, 

deeds and things as is considered necessary, expedient, usual, proper or incidental in relation to the said 

matter and take such actions and give such directions as they may consider as necessary or desirable to 

give effect to this resolution including but not limited to incorporation of amendment/ suggestion/ 

observations made by the Registrar of Companies, Chennai, Tamil Nadu. 

Place : Chennai 
Date : May 15, 2019 

2., 

By Order of the board 

S Sangeetha 

Company Secretary 



NOTES: 

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting (AGM) may appoint one or 

more proxies to attend and vote instead of him. The proxy need not be a member of the 

company. Proxy to be valid shall be deposited at the registered office of the company at least 

forty eight hours before the time for holding the meeting. A person shall not act as a proxy for 

more than fifty members and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% (ten percent) of the 

total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. A person holding more than 10% (ten 

percent) of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single 

person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

Proxy form for the AGM is enclosed. 

2. The business set out in the notice will be transacted through electronic voting system and the 

company is providing facility for voting by electronic means. Instructions and other information 

relating toe-voting are given in this notice at the end. 

3. Members/ proxies are requested to bring their duly filled in attendance slips enclosed herewith to 

attend the meeting mentioning therein details of their DP and Client ID/ Folio No. 

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are 

requested to send to the company a certified copy of the board resolution authorising their 

representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the AGM. 

5. Information as required under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) in respect of re-appointment of director is furnished and 

forms a part of the notice. 

6. The explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in 

respect of business set out above in resolution nos. 3 and 4 is annexed. 

7. Pursuant to the provisions of section 91 of the Act and the listing regulations, the register of 

members and share transfer books will remain closed from Thursday, the 1ith September, 2019 to 

Wednesday, the 18th September, 2019 (both days inclusive). 

8. All correspondence relating to change of address, change in the e-mail ID already registered with 

the company, transfer / transmission of shares, issue of duplicate share certificates, bank 

mandates and all other matters relating to the shareholding in the company may be made to 

Karvy Fintech Private Ltd., the registrar and share transfer agent (RTA). The members holding 

shares in dematerialised form may send such communication to their respective depository 

participant/s (DPs). 

9. Members can avail the facility of nomination in respect of shares held by them in physical form 

pursuant to the provisions of section 72 of the Act. Members desiring to avail this facility may 

send their nomination in the prescribed form no. SH 13, duly filled in to the RTA. The prescribed 

form can be obtained from the RTA / DPs. 
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10. As an eco-friendly measure intending to benefit the environment and society at large, we request 

you to be part of the e-initiative and register your e-mail address to receive all communication and 

documents including annual reports from time to time in electronic form to the e-mail address 

provided by you. Members holding shares in dematerialised form, may send such communication 

to their respective DPs and those holding shares in physical form, may send such communication 

to RTA. 

11. Copies of the annual report for 2019, notice of the 41st AGM along with attendance slip and proxy 

form are being sent to all the members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the company/ DPs 

for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For 

members who have not registered their e-mail IDs, physical copies of the aforesaid documents are 

being sent in the permitted mode. 

12. Members may note that the notice of the 41st AGM and the annual report for 2019 will also be 

available on the company's website, www.kartikinvestments.com for download. The physical copies 

of the aforesaid documents including the relevant documents referred to in the notice and the 

explanatory statement will also be available for inspection at the company's registered office during 

normal business hours on working days up to the date of the meeting. For any communication, the 

members may also send requests to the company's e-mail id: kartikinvestmentstrust@qmail.com. 

13. SEBI has mandated the submission of the permanent account number (PAN) by every participant in 

the securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form, are therefore, requested to 

submit their PAN to their respective DPs. Members holding shares in physical form shall submit 

their details to RTA. 

14. Since shares of the Company are traded on stock exchange in de mat mode, members holding shares 

in physical mode are advised to get their shares dematerialised. Effective 1 April, 2019, SEBI has 

disallowed listed companies from accepting request for transfer of securities which are held in 

physical form. The shareholders who continue to hold shares in physical form after this date, will not 

be able to lodge the shares with company / its RTA for further transfer. Shareholders shall 

mandatorily convert them to demat form if they wish to effect any transfer. Only the requests for 

transmission and transposition of securities in physical form, will be accepted by the company / 

RTAs. 

15. Members desirous of obtaining any information / clarification relating to the accounts are 

requested to submit their query in writing to the company well in advance so as to enable the 

management to keep the information ready. 

Place : Chennai 
Date : May 15, 2019 

By Order of the board 

S Sangeetha 
Company Secretary 



ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

A. EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

Item No. 3 - Appointment of Ms. Bala Ravi as Manager of the Company: 

Pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall have the whole-time key 
managerial personnel. The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 15th May 2019 had appointed 
Ms. Bala Ravi as Manager of the Company with immediate effect for a period of three years without 
remuneration subject to the approval of the shareholders. As the appointment of Manager is required 
to be approved by the shareholders at the next general meeting held after the appointment by the 
Board, the approval of the shareholders is being sought. 

Ms. Bala Ravi is a commerce graduate and also an Associate member of The Institute of Cost 
Accountants of India. She has 6 years of experience in handling finance function. 

The Board recommends the appointment of Ms. Bala Ravi as Manager of the Company for a term of 3 
years. 

None of the directors, key managerial personnel of the company and their relatives except Ms. Bala 
Ravi who is being appointed under this resolution and her relatives are concerned or interested in the 
resolution. 

Item No. 4 - Alteration of Articles of Association of the Company: 

The existing Articles of Association ("AOA'') of the Company are as per the requirements of the 
Companies Act, 1956 and accordingly contain references to the sections of the Companies Act, 1956. It 
is proposed to replace the existing AOA with a new set of articles aligned with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 including the rules framed there under. 

As per the provisions of section 14 of the Act, alteration of the AOA of the company needs to be 
approved by the members of the company. 

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on May 15, 2019 has accorded its approval for adoption of a 
new set of regulations as AOA in substitution, and to the entire exclusion, of the set of regulations 
contained in the existing AOA. The Board of Directors recommends the alteration of AOA of the 
Company by way of a Special Resolution for approval of the members at the 41st AGM. 

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned 
or interested, in the resolution. 



B. DISCLOSURE UNDER REGULATION 36 OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 

REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON GENERAL MEETINGS 

Name of the KMP / Director Ms. Bala Ravi Mr. R Chandrasekar 

DIN Not applicable 02687447 
Date of Birth July 27,1990 May 22,1964 
Date of Appointment May 15, 2019 March 28, 2014 
{Initial appointment) 
Qualification Bachelor's degree in Commerce Masters in Business 

Associate member of The Administration and a Post 
Institute of Cost Accountants of Graduate Diploma in Human 
India Resource Management 

Expertise in specific functional has over 6 years of experience in has over 33 years of professional 
area handling finance function experience in handling human 

resource functions. 

Number of meetings of the Not applicable 4 Meetings 
board attended during the 
year 
lnter-se relationship with any Nil Nil 
other directors or KMP of the 
company 
Details of remuneration Nil Nil 
sought to be paid 
Details of remuneration last Nil Nil 
drawn 
No of shares held in the Nil Nil 
company 
Directorships in other Nil Chola Business Services Limited 
companies (CBSL) 

Membership in board Nil - Nomination & Remuneration 

committees of other Committee of CBSL 
companies - Audit Committee of CBSL 
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VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS - INSTRUCTIONS 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and the Listing Regulations as amended from 

time to time, the company is pleased to offer e-voting facility to members to exercise their votes 

electronically on all resolutions set forth in the notice convening the 41st annual general meeting (AGM) 

scheduled to be held on Wednesday, the 18th September, 2019 at 4.00 p.m. 

The company has engaged the services of Karvy Fintech Private Limited (Karvy) to provide remote 

e-voting facility to enable members to provide their votes in a secure manner. 

The board of directors of the company has appointed Mr. R. Sridharan of M/s. R. Sridharan & Associates, 

practicing company secretary, Chennai as the scrutiniser for conducting the remote e-voting and the voting 

process at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. In terms of the requirements of the Act and the rules 

made there under, the company has fixed 11th September, 2019 as the cut-off date. The remote e-voting / 

voting rights of the members/ beneficial owners shall be reckoned on the equity shares held by them as on 

cut-off date, i.e 11th September, 2019. 

The remote e-voting facility begins on Sunday, the 15th September, 2019 (9:00 a.m. Indian Standard Time) 

and ends on Tuesday, the 1ih September, 2019 (5:00 p.m. Indian Standard Time). During this period, the 

members of the company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialised form, as on the 

cut-off date of 11th September, 2019, are entitled to avail the facility to cast their vote electronically / 

voting in the general meeting as the case may be. 

The remote e-voting will not be allowed beyond the aforesaid date and time and thee-voting module shall 

be disabled by Karvy Fintech Private Limited upon expiry of the aforesaid period. Once the vote on a 

resolution is cast by the member, he shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the vote again. 

The instructions for members voting electronically are as under: 

A. For members receiving an e-mail from Karvy, e-voting service provider [for members whose e-mail 

addresses are registered with the company/ DP(s)]: 

(i) Open your web browser during the voting period and navigate to https://evoting.karvy.com. 

(ii) Enter the login credentials (i.e. User ID and password). In case of physical folio, User ID will be E-Voting 

Event Number- 4877 (EVEN) followed by folio number. In case of demat account, User ID will be your 

DP ID and Client ID. However, if you are already registered with Karvy for e-voting, you can use your 

existing User ID and password for casting your vote. 

(iii) After entering these details appropriately, click on "LOGIN". 
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(iv} You will now reach password change menu wherein you are required to mandatorily change your 

password. The new password shall comprise of minimum 8 characters with at least one upper case (A -

Z}, one lower case (a-z}, one numeric value (0-9} and a special character(@,#,$, etc.}. The system will 

prompt you to change your password and update your contact details like mobile number, e-mail ID, 

etc. on first login. You may also enter a secret question and answer of your choice to retrieve your 

password in case you forget it. It is strongly recommended that you do not share your password with 

any other person and that you take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

(v} You need to login again with the new credentials. 

(vi} On successful login, the system will prompt you to select the E-voting event. 

(vii} Select the EVENT of Kartik Investments Trust Limited and click on "SUBMIT". 

(viii} Now you are ready fore-voting as "Cast Vote" page opens. 

(ix} On the voting page, enter the number of shares (which represents the number of votes} as on the cut­

off date under "FOR / AGAINST" or alternatively, you may partially enter any number in "FOR" and 

partially "AGAINST" but the total number in "FOR/ AGAINST" taken together not exceeding your total 

shareholding as mentioned herein above. You may also choose the option ABSTAIN. If the shareholder 

does not indicate either "FOR" or "AGAINST" it will be treated as "ABSTAIN" and the shares held will 

not be counted under either head. 

(x} Members holding multiple folios/ de mat accounts shall choose the voting process separately for each 

folio/ demat accounts. 

(xi} Voting has to be done for each item of the notice separately. In case you do not desire to cast your 

vote on any specific item it will be treated as abstained. 

(xii} You may then cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option and click on "SUBMIT". 

(xiii}A confirmation box will be displayed. Click "OK" to confirm else "CANCEL" to modify. Once you have 

voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. During the voting period, 

members can login any number of times till they have voted on the resolution(s}. 

(xiv} Corporate / institutional members (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.,} are also required to 

upload in the e-voting portal, the scanned certified true copy (PDF Format} of the board resolution / 

authority letter etc., together with attested specimen signature(s} of the duly authorised 

representative(s} or alternatively to e-mail, to the scrutiniser at e-mail, rsaevoting@gmail.com with a 

copy marked to evoting@karvy.com. The scanned image of the above mentioned documents should 

be in the naming format "KARTIK-415
t AGM". 
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B. Members holding shares in dematerialised form whose e-mail IDs are not registered with the 

company / DPs [for members holding shares in physical form as well as those members who have 

received physical copy of the notice of the AGM]: 

i. E-Voting Event Number - (4877), User ID and Password is provided in the Attendance Slip. 

Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xiv) above to cast your vote by electronic means. 

C. Voting at AGM: 

The members who have not cast their vote electronically, can exercise their voting rights at the AGM. The 

company will make necessary arrangements in this regard at the AGM Venue. 

Other instructions: 

i. In case of any queries, you may refer Help & FAQ section of https://evoting.karvy.com or call karvy on 

040-67162222 or on Toll-free No.1800 3454 001. 

ii. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which 

may be used for sending future communication(s). 

iii. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital 

of the company as on the cut-off date of 11th September, 2019. 

iv. Any person who acquires shares of the company and becomes a member of the company after 

dispatch of the notice to the members and holding shares as on the cut-off date of 

11th September, 2019 may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at 

evoting@karvy.com. On receipt of user ID and password, please follow the steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. 

no. (xiv) mentioned in point A above to cast your vote by electronic means. However, if you are 

already registered with Karvy for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password 

for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using "Forgot user 

details/ Password" option available on https://evoting.karvy.com. 

v. Members who have cast their votes through remote e-voting may also attend the AGM. However, 

those members are not entitled to cast their vote again in the AGM. 

vi. A member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e., either through remote e-voting or voting at the 

AGM. Thus, voting facility at the AGM shall be used only by those who have not exercised their right to 

vote through remote e-voting. 

vii. The scrutiniser shall immediately after the conclusion of the voting at the general meeting, first count 

the votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses 

not in the employment of the company and make a consolidated scrutiniser's report on or before 
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19th September, 2019 of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the chairman of the 

company or person authorised by him in writing who shall countersign the same. 

vu1. The results declared along with the scrutiniser's report shall be placed on the company's website 

www.kartikinvestments.com and on the website of Karvy, http://evoting.karvy.com after the result is 

declared by the Chairman/ authorised person and simultaneously communicated to BSE Limited. 
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BOARD'S REPORT 

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the forty first annual report together with the audited 

accounts of the company for the year ended 31 March, 2019. 

(Rs. in lakhs) 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 2018-19 2017-18 
Income 9.44 

Expenses 6.53 
Profit /(Loss) before taxation 2.92 

Profit/ (Loss) after taxation 2.92 
Other Comprehensive Income/ ( Loss) for the year, (19.13} 
net of tax 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax (16.21) 

DIVIDEND 

Your directors have not recommended any dividend for the year under review. 

RESERVES 

7.54 

7.62 
(0.07) 

(0.07) 
{10.82} 

(10.90) 

No amount was transferred to the reserves during the financial year ended 31st March 2019. 

OPERATIONS 

During the year under review, the gross income of the Company was at Rs.9.44 lakhs as against 

Rs. 7.54 lakhs during the previous year. The Company made a Profits of Rs.2.92 lakhs as against a loss 

of Rs. 0.07 lakhs during the previous year. 

DIRECTORS 

Appointments: 

During the year, Mr. P Nagarajan was appointed as an additional director of the company with effect 

from 7 August, 2018 by the Board and subsequently appointed by the members at the 40th AGM held 

on 27 September, 2018 as an independent director of the Company for a term of 5 years from 7 

August, 2018 upto 6 August, 2023. 

Mr. R Chandrasekar (DIN 02687447), director retires by rotation at the ensuing annual general meeting 

and being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment. 

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The independent directors (IDs), Mr. R Surendran, Mr. P Nagarajan and Ms. A Kavitha have submitted 

the declarations of independence, as required pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Act, stating that they 

meet the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6} of the Act. In the opinion of the Board, 

the IDs fulfill the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made there under for appointment as 

IDs and confirmed that they are independent of the management. 
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KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act read with the rules made there under, the 

following employees are the whole time key managerial personnel of the company during FY 2018-19: 

1. Mr. R Chandrasekar, Manager (upto 27 March, 2019) 
2. Ms. Bala Ravi, Chief Financial Officer & Manager (Appointed as Manager effective 15 May, 2019) 
3. Ms. S Sangeetha, Company Secretary 

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

The director's responsibility statement as required under Sections 134(5) of the Act, reporting the 

compliance with accounting standards, is attached and forms part of board's report. 

AUDITORS 

M/s. VKAN & Associates , chartered accountants were appointed as statutory auditors of the company 

in the fortieth annual general meeting (AGM) held on 27 September, 2018 for a period of five years 

commencing from the conclusion of 40th AGM till the conclusion of 45 th AGM. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under, Ms. Srinidhi Sridharan of 

M/s. Srinidhi Sridharan & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary had undertaken a secretarial audit 

of the company for FY 19. The secretarial audit report is attached and forms part of this report and 

does not contain any qualification. 

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 134(3)(m) OF THE ACT 

The company has no activity relating to the consumption of energy or technology absorption. No 
foreign currency expenditure was incurred during the year. The company does not have any foreign 
exchange earnings. 

BOARD MEETINGS 

During the year ended 31 March, 2019, the Board met four times on 14 May, 2018, 7 August, 2018, 

24 October, 2018 and 25 January, 2019. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Audit Committee comprises Mr. R. Surendran, Mr. R. Chandrasekar and Ms. A. Kavitha as its 

members. During the year ended 31 March, 2019, the Committee had four meetings on 14 May, 2018, 

7 August, 2018, 24 October, 2018 and 25 January, 2019. 
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises Mr. R Surendran, Mr. R Chandrasekar and 

Ms. A Kavitha as its members. During the year ended 31 March 2019, the Committee had two 

meetings on 14 May, 2018 and 7 August, 2018. 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises Mr. R Surendran, Mr. R Chandrasekar and 

Ms. A Kavitha as its members. During the year ended 31 March 2019, the Committee had two 

meetings on 14 May, 2018 and 24 October, 2018. 

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

The company has established a whistle blower mechanism which inter-alia covers an avenue to raise 

concerns. The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimisation of directors / 

employees / customers who avail of the mechanism and also for appointment of an ombudsperson 

who will deal with the complaints received. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company has occurred 

between the end of the financial year 2019 and the date of this report. 

INTERNAL COMPLIANTS COMMITTEE 

The company has in place a policy for prevention of sexual harassment in line with the requirements of 

the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

(POSH Act). The Company has complied with the provisions relating to constitution of Internal 

Complaints Committee (ICC} under the POSH Act. ICC has been set up to redress complaints received 

regarding sexual harassment. All employees are covered under this policy. During the calendar year 

ended 31 December, 2018, there were no referrals received by ICC. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

During the year, there were no employees covered by the provisions of Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

In accordance with sections 134(3)(a) of the Act, the extract of the annual return in Form MGT-9 is 

attached and forms part of this report. 

DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION: 

The Company does not have any employees and hence the disclosure with respect to remuneration as 

required under section 197 of the Act read with rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable. 
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SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS 

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which 

would impact the going concern status of the company and its future operations. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

Proper internal financial controls have been laid down to be followed by the Company with reference 

to the financial statements and such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

No loans, guarantees or investments have been made under section 186 of the Act. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The company has in place a policy on related party transactions as approved by the board and the 

same is available on the website of the company 

There were no transactions with related parties entered into by the Company during the FY 19. 

None of the Directors has any pecuniary relationship or transaction vis-a-vis the Company. 

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION 

In compliance with the Section 134{3)(p} of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, 

the annual performance evaluation of the Board was carried out during the year under review. 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

The Company has a risk management policy in place. 

REMUNERATION POLICY, CRITERIA FOR BOARD NOMINATION & SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

APPOINTMENT 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Act, on recommendation by the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee, the Board of directors has framed a remuneration policy relating to the 

remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. The nomination and 

remuneration committee has further formulated the criteria for board nomination and senior 

management appointment including determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence 

of a director. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Overview 

The company is a public limited company and has its registered office at Chennai. The shares of the 

company are listed on BSE Limited. The company has only one class of shares - equity shares of par 

value Rs.10/- each. The authorised share capital of the company is Rs.1 crore and the subscribed and 

paid up share capital of the company is Rs.24.40 lakhs divided into 2,44,000 shares of Rs.10/- each. 
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Investments 

The company's investments include Rs.202.50 lakhs in equity shares and Rs.58 lakhs in bank fixed 

deposits. 

Financial Review 

During the year under review, the gross income of the company was at Rs.9.44 lakhs as against 

Rs.7.54 lakhs during the previous year. The company made a Profit of Rs.2.92 lakhs as against a loss of 

Rs. 0.07 lakhs during the previous year. 

During the year under review, Other Equity was at Rs.212.48 lakhs as against Rs.228.69 lakhs during 

the previous year. 

RESULT OF OPERATIONS 

Balance sheet 

A summarised version of the company's balance sheet size is given below: 

Rs. in /akhs 

Particulars March 2019 March 2018 

Assets 

Non-Current investments 204.25 234.04 
Other Assets 62.23 53.76 

TOTAL 266.48 287.80 

Liabilities 
Networth 236.88 253.09 
Other Liabilities 29.60 34.71 

TOTAL 266.48 287.80 

Statement of Profit & Loss 

A summarised version of the company's statement of Profit & loss is given below: 

Rs. in lakhs 

Particulars March 2019 March 2018 

Income 9.44 7.54 

Expenses 6.53 7.61 
Profit Before Tax (PBT) 2.92 (0.07) 

Current and Deferred Tax - -
Profit After Tax (PAT) 2.92 (0.07) 

Other Comprehensive Income/ (Loss) for the year, net of tax (19.13) (10.82) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year net of tax (16.21) (10.90) 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

As per regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 

27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V shall 

not apply to the listed entity having a paid up equity share capital not exceeding rupees ten crores and 

net worth not exceeding rupees twenty five crores as on the last day of the previous financial year. 
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Accordingly, the corporate governance report is not applicable to the Company as the paid-up equity 

share capital of the Company was Rs.24.40 lakhs and net worth of the Company was Rs.236.88 lakhs as 

on 31 March, 2019 

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON BOARD AND GENERAL MEETINGS 

The company has complied with all the provisions of secretarial standards issued by the Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India in respect of meetings of the board of directors and general meetings 

held during the year. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

The directors wish to thank the bankers and other business partners for their continued support. The 

directors also thank the staff of the company for their contribution to the company's operations during 

the year under review. 

Place: Chennai 

Date: May 15, 2019 
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

(Annexure to the Board's Report) 

The board of director have instituted / put in place a framework of internal financial controls and 

compliance reports, which is reviewed by the management and the relevant board committees, 

including the audit committee and independently reviewed by the internal, statutory and secretarial 

auditor. 

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, confirm that: 

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 

followed and that there were no material departures there from; 

(ii) they have, in the selection of the accounting policies, consulted the statutory auditors and have 

applied their recommendations consistently and made judgements and estimates that are 

reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company 

as at 31 March, 2019 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date; 

(iii) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 

in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of 

the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(iv) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

(v) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 

internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively during the year ended 

31 March, 2019 and 

(vi) proper system has been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively during the year ended 

31 March, 2019. 

Place: Chennai 

Date: May 15, 2019 
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OS SRINIDHI SRIDHARAN & ASSOCIATES 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

emall:sfinldhl.sridharan@aryes.in 
cssrlnidhi.sfidharan@gmall.com 

[CIN: l.65993TN1978PLC012913] 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315
T MARCH, 2019 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

and Regulation 24 A of the SEBl(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 

Regulations, 2015 as amended] 

The Members, 
KARTIK INVESTMENTS TRUST LIMITED 
CIN: L65993TN1978PLC012913 
Parry House, 2nd Floor 
43, Moore Street, Parrys 
Chennai - 600001 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 

and the adherence to good corporate practices by KARTIK INVESTMENTS TRUST 

LIMITED (Corporate Identification Number: L65993TN1978PLC012913) (hereinafter called 

"the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable 

basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our 

opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 

filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by 

the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 

secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit 

period covering the financial year ended on 31 st March, 2019 complied with the statutory 

provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Goard-processes and 

compliance rnecl1anis111 in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting 

made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 st March, 2019 

according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there 

under; 

Kartik Investments Trust Limited 

New No.5, (ad No. l2J. Sivasaklmsireet, T.Noga. Chennai-6C0017. 
044 4350 2997 I 044 4216 6988 
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(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

(iv) The Company has not dealt with the matters relating to Foreign Direct Investment, 

Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings under Foreign 

Exchange Management Act, 1999 (FEMA) and hence the requirement of complying with 

the provisions of FEMA and the rules and regulations made there under does not arise. 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 

Board or India Acl, 1992 ('SEBI Acl'):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulation, 2015; 

c) The Company has not issued any securities during the year under review and hence 

the question of complying with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 & 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations 2018; 

d) The Company has not formulated any scheme of ESOS/ESPS and hence the 

requirement of complying with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 does not arise; 

e) The Company has not issued any debentures during the period under review, and 

hence the requirement of compliance of the provisions of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 

and Securities does not arise; 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 

client; 

g) The Company has not delisted its Securities from the Stock Exchange in which it is 

listed during the period under review, hence the requirement of complying with the 

provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity 

Shares) Regulations, 2009 does not arise; and 

h) The Company has not bought back any Securities during the period under review 

and hence the requirement of complying with the provisions of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 and Securities 

Kartik Investments Trust Limited Sl'tr 

New No.5, (Oki No. 12). S"ivasaiam street.T.Nagcr, Chennal-6C0'.)17. 
044 4350 2997 I 044 4216 6988 
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and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 does not 

arise; 

With respect to the applicable financial laws such as direct and indirect tax laws, based on 

the information & explanations provided by the management and officers of the Company 

and certificates placed before the Board of Directors, we report that adequate systems are 

in place to monitor and ensure compliance. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses / regulations of the 

following: 

(I) Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and 

General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

(ii) The Uniform Listing Agreement entered with BSE Limited pursuant to the 

provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

We further report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with proper balance of Non-Executive 

Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 

Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with 

the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for 

seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the 

meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Agenda / notes on agenda which 

are circulated less than the specified period, the necessary compliances under the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standards on Board Meetings are complied with. 

Based on the verification of the records and minutes, the decisions were carried out with the 

consent of majority of the Directors / Committee Members and there were no dissenting 

members views recorded in the minutes. Further, in the minutes of the General Meeting, the 

voting results including number of votes cast against the resolutions have been recorded. 

Kartik Investments Trust Limited 

New No.5, (Old No. 12), S'rvasaiam sireet, T.Nogcr, Chennai-ro:ol 7. 
044 4350 2997 I 044 4216 6988 
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes commensurate with its 

size and operations, to monitor and ensure compliance with all applicable laws, rules, 

regulations and guidelines. 

We further report that the above mentioned Company being a Listed entity, this report is 

also issued pursuant to Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended and circular No.CIR/CFD/CMDl/27/2019 

dated 8th February, 2019 issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India. 

We further report that as per the information and explanation provided by the 

Management, the Company does not have any Material Unlisted Subsidiary(ies) 

Incorporated in India pursuant to Regulation 16 (c) and 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 during the period under review. 

We further report that there were no specific events having major bearing on the 

Company's affairs in pursuance of above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines and 

standards during the period under review. 

PLACE: CHENNAI 
DATE: 15m MAY, 2019 

Kartik Investments Trust Limited 

For SRINIDHI SRIDHARAN & ASSOCIATES 
COMPANY SECRE RIES 

HI SRIDHARAN 
CP No. 17990 

ACS No. 47244 
UIN:S2017TN472300 

Secretarial Audit Report 2018-19 

New No.5, ( O!d No. 12), S'ivasaklm street. T.Nogar, Chennai-600J 1 7. 
044 4350 2997 I 044 4216 6988 
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SN 

(A) 

(1) 

(a) 

FORM NO. MGT-9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

For the financial year ended March 31, 2019 
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1} of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014} 
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS 

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) L65993TN1978PLC012913 
Registration Date 25 January, 1978 
Name of the Company Kartik Investments Trust Limited 
Category/ Sub-Category of the Company Public Company/ Limited by shares 
Address of the Registered office and Parry House, II Floor, 43, Moore Street, Parrys, 
contact details Chennai 600 001 

Phone: 044 2530 7123; Fax: 044 25346464 
E-mail: kartikinvestmentstrust@gmail.com 

Listed company (Ye~/ No) Yes 
Name, address and contact details of Karvy Fintech Private Limited 
Registrar and transfer agent, if any {Unit : Kartik Investments Trust Limited) 

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli 
Financial District, Nanakramguda, 
Hyderabad, Telangana - 500032 
Phone: 040-67161514; 
Fax: 040-23420814; E-mail: einward.ris@karvy.com 

11. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company are given 

below: 

s. Name and description of NIC Code of the product/ % to total turnover 

No. main products/ services Service* of the company 
1 Investment Company Section K - Group 649 -Other 45.35% 

Financial Service activities, except 

insurance and pension funding 

activities 

*As per National Industrial Classification, Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation 

111. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES - NIL 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

(i) Category-wise Share Holding 
Shareholder's Name No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year 

(0l-APR-2018) (31-MAR-2019) 

Demat Physical Total No. % to Total Demat Physical Total No. %to 

of Shares No. of of Shares Total 

Shares No. of 

Shares 

PROMOTER AND 

INDIAN 

Individuals /HUF 600 0 600 0.25 600 0 600 0.25 

% 

Change 

during 

the year 

0.00 



SN Shareholder's Name No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % 

(0l-APR-2018) (31-MAR-2019) Change 

Demat Physical Total No. % to Total Demat Physical Total No. %to during 

of Shares No. of of Shares Total the year 

Shares No. of 

Shares 

{b) Central 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 

Government/State 

Government{s) 

(A) PROMOTER AND 

PROMOTER GROUP 

{c) Bodies Corporate 1,77,950 0 1,77,950 72.93 177950 0 177950 72.93 0.00 

{d) Financial Institutions/ 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 

Banks 

{e) Any Other - Trust 4000 0 4,000 1.64 4,000 0 4,000 1.64 0.00 

Sub-Total A(l) : 1,82,550 0 1,82,550 74.82 1,82,550 0 1,82,550 74.82 0.00 

(2) FOREIGN 

{a) Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

{NRls/Foreign 

Individuals) 

{b) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

{c) Institutions 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

{d) Qualified Foreign 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Investor 

{e) Any Other: 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub-Total A{2) : 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Total Shareholding of 1,82,550 0 1,82,550 74.82 1,82,550 0 1,82,550 74.82 0.00 

Promoter and 

Promoter Group 

A=A(l)+A(2) 

(Bl PUBLIC 

SHAREHOLDING 

(1) INSTITUTIONS 

{a) Mutual Funds /UTI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 

{b) Financial Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 

/Banks 

{c) Central Government/ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 

State Government{s) 

{d) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 



SN Shareholder's Name No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % 

(0l-APR-2018) (31-MAR-2019) Change 

Demat Physical Total No. % to Total Demat Physical Total No. %to during 

of Shares No. of of Shares Total the year 

Shares No. of 

Shares 

(e) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 

(f) Foreign Institutional 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 

Investors 

(g) Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 

Capital Investors 

(h) Qualified Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 

Investor 

(i) Any Other: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 

Sub-Total B(l) : 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 

(2) NON-INSTITUTIONS 

(a) Bodies Corporate 19,240 10,200 29,440 12.07 19,240 10,200 29,440 12.07 0.00 

(b) Individuals 

(i) Individual 12,400 19,610 32,010 13.12 19,706 12,304 32,010 13.12 0.00 

shareholders holding 

nominal share capital 

upto Rs.1 lakh 

(ii) Individual 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

shareholders holding 

nominal share capital 

in excess of Rs.l lakh 

(c) Qualified Foreign 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Investor 

(d) Any Other - 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

NRI/Clearing Members 

Sub-Total 8(2): 31,640 29,810 61,450 25.18 38,946 22,504 61,450 25.18 0.00 

Total Public 31,640 29,810 61,450 25.18 38,946 22,504 61,450 25.18 0.00 

Shareholding 

B=B(l}+B(2) : 

Total (A+B) : 2,14,190 29,810 2,44,000 100.00 2,21,496 22,504 2,44,000 100.00 0.00 

(C) SHARES HELD BY 

CUSTODIANS, 

AGAINST WHICH 

DEPOSITORY RECEIPTS 

HAVE BEEN ISSUED 

1 Promoter and 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 



SN Shareholder's Name No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % 

(0l-APR-2018) (31-MAR-2019) Change 

Demat Physical Total No. % to Total Demat Physical Total No. %to during 

of Shares No. of of Shares Total the year 

Shares No. of 

Shares 

Promoter Group 

2 Public 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub-Total (C) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

GRAND TOTAL 2,14,190 29,810 2,44,000 100.00 2,21,496 22,504 2,44,000 100.00 0.00 

{A+B+C): 

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

SN. !Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year % 

year change 
in 

No. of % of total % of Shares No. of % of total % of Shares share 
Shares Shares of the Pledged/ Shares Shares of Pledged/ holding 

company encumbered the compan, encumbered during 
to total to total shares the 
shares year 

PROMOTERS 

1. M.V. Murugappan (HUF) - - - - - - -

2. M.V Murugappan holds shares 100 0.04 Nil 100 0.04 Nil Nil 
jointly with M.A Alagappan 
and M. M Murugappan 

3. M.V. Subbiah 100 0.04 Nil 100 0.04 Nil Nil 

4. 5. Vellayan - - - - - - -

5. A. Vellayan 50 0.02 Nil 50 0.02 Nil Nil 

6. V. Narayanan - - - - - - -

7. V. Arunachalam - - - - - - -

8. A. Venkatachalam 50 0.02 Nil 50 0.02 Nil Nil 

9. Arun Venkatachalam - - - - - - -

10. M.M. Murugappan 100 0.04 Nil 100 0.04 Nil Nil 

11. M.M. Veerappan - - - - - - -

12. M.M. Muthiah - - - - - - -

13. M.M. Venkatachalam - - - - - - -

14. M.V. Muthiah - - - - - - -

15. M.V. Subramanian - - - - - - -

16. M.A. Alagappan 100 0.04 Nil 100 0.04 Nil Nil 

17. Arun Alagappan - - - - - - -

18. M.A.M. Arunachalam - - - - - - -

19. E.I.D. Parry (India) Ltd. 23600 9.67 Nil 23600 9.67 Nil Nil 

20. Coromandel International Ltd. - - - - - - -



21. New Ambadi Estates Pvt. Ltd. - - - - - - -

22. Ambadi Enterprises Ltd. - - - - - - -

23. Ambadi Investments Ltd. 74758 30.64 Nil 74758 30.64 Nil Nil 
(Formerly Ambadi Investments 

Pvt. Ltd) 

24. Tube Investments of India - - - - - - -

Limited 

25. Cholamandalam Financial 33790 13.85 Nil 33790 13.85 Nil Nil 
Holdings Limited (Formerly Tl 

Financial Holdings Limited) 
26. Carborundum Universal Ltd. 24240 9.93 Nil 24240 9.93 Nil Nil 

27. Murugappa & Sons - - - - - - -
(M.V. Murugappan, M.A. 

Alagappan and M.M. 

Murugappan hold shares on 

behalf of the Firm) 

PROMOTER (A) 1,56,888 64.30 - 1,56,888 64.30 - -
PROMOTER GROUP (B) 25,662 10.52 - 25,662 10.52 - -
TOTAL (A)+(B) 1,82,550 74.82 - 1,82,550 74.82 - -

(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding {please specify, if there is no change) 

SI. No. Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding during the 

year year 

No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares 

1. At the beginning of the year 1,82,550 74.82 1,82,550 74.82 

2. Date wise Increase I decrease in Promoters' NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for 

increase/ decrease 

3. At the End of the year- Promoter and Promoter Group 1,82,550 74.82 1,82,550 74.82 

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs 

and ADRs) 

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 

Beginning of the year 
Increase/ 

during the year 

(01-04-2018) 
Decrease 

(01-04-2018 to 31-03-2019) 

S.No Name % of total Date Reason % of total 
in share-

No. of Shares 
shares of 

-holding 
No. of shares of 

the Shares the 

Company Company 

1 IGFT Private 10100 4.14 01-04-2018 

Limited 

31-03-2019 - Nil 10,100 4.14 

2 Anuj A Sheth 6200 2.54 01-04-2018 movement 

JT.l. Parul A Sheth 
31-03-2019 during 6,200 2.54 

3 Hiten A Sheth 6200 2.54 01-04-2018 the year 

JT.1. Deepa H 

Sheth 31-03-2019 6,200 2.54 



Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 

Beginning of the year during the year 

(01-04-2018) Increase/ (01-04-2018 to 31-03-2019) 
Decrease 

S.No Name Date Reason 
% of total in share-

No. of Shares shares of the -holding No. of 
% of total 

Company Shares 
shares of the 

Company 

4 Gagandeep Credit 6200 2.54 01-04-2018 Nil 

Capital Pvt. Ltd. 
31-03-2019 movement 6,200 2.54 

5 Prescient Securities 6200 2.54 01-04-2018 during 

Pvt. Ltd. 
31-03-2019 the year 6,200 2.54 

-~ -
6 Anvil Fintrade Pvt. 6200 2.54 01-04-2018 

Ltd. 
31-03-2019 6,200 2.54 

7 Dharmesh R Shah 3000 1.23 01-04-2018 

11-01-2019 {3000) Sale 0 0.00 

31-03-2019 0 0.00 

8 Anuj Katta 1200 0.49 01-04-2018 

15-06-2018 (1) Sale 1199 0.49 

22-06-2018 {224) Sale 975 0.40 

29-06-2018 (30) Sale 945 0.39 

30-06-2018 (5) Sale 940 0.39 

06-07-2018 (140) Sale 800 0.33 

13-07-2018 (10) Sale 790 0.32 

21-09-2018 (40) Sale 750 0.31 

07-12-2018 (10) Sale 740 0.30 

31-03-2019 740 0.30 

9 Veerappan Ct 1100 0.45 01-04-2018 Nil 

31-03-2019 movement 1,100 0.45 

10 Alagappan 880 0.36 01-04-2018 during 

Murugappan 
31-03-2019 the year 880 0.36 

Note: The above list comprises Top 10 shareholders as on 01-04-2018 and as on 31-03-2019 
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP): 

Name of the Director/ Date Increase/ 

KMP Shareholding at the Decrease in 
beginning of the year shareholding 

SN. 
No. of % of total shares 

shares of the Company 

Directors: 

1 Mr. R Surendran - - - -

2 Mr. P Nagarajan* - - - -

3 Ms. A Kavitha - - - -

4 Mr. R Chandrasekar - - - -

KMP: - -

4 Mr. R Chandrasekar" - - - -

5 Ms. Bala Ravi - - - -

6 Ms. S Sangeetha - - - -

* Appointed as an additional director effective fh August 2018 
# Ceased to be a Manager effective 21h March 2019 

Reason Cumulative shareholding during 

the year 

(01-04-2018 to 31-03-2019) 

No of Shares % of total shares 

of the Company 

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

V INDEBTEDNESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING INTEREST OUTSTANDING/ ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE FOR 

PAYMENT: Nil 

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

A. Remuneration to Manager: 

SI. no. Particulars of Remuneration Mr. R Chandrasekar - Manager 
(Amount in Rs.) 

1. Gross salary -
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax 

Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 -

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 -

2. Stock Option -

3. Sweat Equity -

4. Commission 

- as % of orofit 

- others, specify 

5. 
Others, please specify 

-

Total (A) -
Ceiling as per the Act 14,580 
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B. Remuneration to Directors: 

S.No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount 

1. Independent Directors R Surendran A Kavitha P Nagarajan 
(in Rs.) 

• Fee for attending board 15,000 - 10,000 25,000 

• Commission - - - -

• Others, please specify - - - -

Total (1) 15,000 - 10,000 25,000 

2. Non-Executive Director R Chandrasekar 
• Fee for attending board - -
• Commission - -

• Others, please specify - -
Total (2) - -

Total (8)=(1+2) 25,000 

Total Managerial Remuneration 25,000 

Overall Ceiling as per the Act excluding Sitting Fees 2,916 

--

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD: 

Key Managerial Personnel 

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Company Chief Financial Total 

Secretary Officer 

1. Gross salary - - -
(a) Sa la ry as per provisions contained 
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 
1961 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the - - -
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) - - -
of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

2. Stock Option - - -

a. Allotment of Shares (including premium) - - -
b. Share application money pending - - -

allotment 

3. Sweat Equity - - -

4. Commission 

- as % of profit - - -

- others, specify - - -

5. Others, please specify - - -

Total - - -

VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

There were no penalties, punishment or compounding of offences during the year ended 31 March, 2019. 
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Chartered Accountants 

Independent Auditor's Report 

#16/23, APN Building, 2"d floor, 
TTK Road 1" Cross Street, Alwarpet, 
Chennai 600 018, TN, India 

To Board of Directors of Kartik Investments Trust Limited 

p: +91 44 4287 0378 
e: contact@vkan.co 

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Financial Results ofKartik Investments Trust Limited 
("the Company") for the year ended March 31, 2019 ("the Statement"), being submitted by the 
Company pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as modified by Circular No. CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016 dated July S, 
2016. 

This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company's Management and approved by the Board 
of Directors, has been compiled from the related Ind AS financial statements which has been prepared 
in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued thereunder ('Ind AS') and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement based on our 
audit of such standalone financial statements 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement is free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures 
in the Statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair 
presentation of the Statement in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's 
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Management, as well as t:valuating the 
overall presentation of the Statement. 

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us these the 
statement: 

(i) is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as modified by Circular No. 
ClR/CFD/FAC/62/2016 dated July 5, 2016; and 

(ii) gives a true and fair view in conformity with the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standards 
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India of the net profit and Total 
comprehensive loss and other financial information of the Company for the year ended 
March J I, 20 I 9 
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The Statement includes the results for the Quarter ended March 31, 2019 being the balancing figure 
between audited figures in respect of the full financial year and the published year to date figures up to 
the third quarter of the current financial year which were subject to limited review by us. Amounts for 
the quarter and year ended March 31, 2018 were audited by an auditor other than V KAN & Associates. 

For V KAN & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Finn Registration No 014226S 

~L~(:L~~ 
PadamMehta 
Partner 
Membership No. 230042 

Place: Chennai 
Date: 151h May 2019 
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V KAN & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

#16/23, APN Building, 2nd floor, 
TTK Road 1'' Cross Street, Alwarpet, 
Chennai 600 018, TN, India 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Members ofKartik Investments Trust Limited 

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

p: +9144 4287 0378 
e: contact@vkan.co 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Kartik Investments Trust 
Limited ("the Company") which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of 
Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then 
ended, and Notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 
Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting 
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and profit/loss, changes in equity and 
its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described 
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. 
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and 
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code 
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of 
our audit of the Ind AS Financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do 
not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the following key audit matter to 
be communicate in our report. 

Valuation of unquoted financial assets held at fair value 

The valuation of the Company's unquoted financial assets held at fair value was a key area of audit 
focus due to the significance of the amount and complexity involved in the valuation process. 

ement makes significant judgements because of the complexity of the techniques and 
ptions used in valuing some of the level 3 investment securities given the limited external 
ce and unobservable market data available to support the Company's valuations. 
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In this regard we evaluated the assumptions, methodologies and models used by the Company. We 
performed a test check of a sample of positions and noted no significant variation. We also involved 
our valuation experts to assess the appropriateness of methodologies used and found that these are 
reasonable in the context of the relevant investment securities held. 

Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's 
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance 
and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's 
report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard 

Management's responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements 
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and 
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, specified under section 133 of the Act read with the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, managemenl is n:spuusible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relaLeu Lu guing concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process 
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Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these Ind AS financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, 
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, 
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in 
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate 
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

ernal control that we identify during our audit. 
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are 
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of 
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requfrements 

I. As required by St:1.:lio11 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the infonnation and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 

far as it appears from our examination of those books 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, 
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are 

in agreement with the relevant books of account 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 
2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section I 64 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report 

in "Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating 

effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 
position. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses. 
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company 

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section ( 11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we 

give in the "Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 

to the extent applicable. 

ForVKAN & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No O I 4226S 

Padam Mehta 
Partner 
Membership No. 230042 

Place: Chennai 
Date: 15th May 2019 
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report 
(Referred to in paragraph l(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' 
section of our report to the Members of Kartik Investments Trust Limited of even date) 

- Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Kartik Investments Trust 
Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements 
of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by !CAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 
(I) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are·recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, 
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us , the 
Company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 
March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit 
oflntemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
oflndia 

For V KAN & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No 014226S 

PadamMehta 
Partner 
Membership No. 230042 

Place: Chennai 
Date: 15th May 2019 
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our 
report to the Members of Kartik Investments Trust Limited of even date) 

(i) The Company does not have any Fixed assets. Hence, clause 3(i) of the order is not applicable. 

(ii) The Company does not have any inventories and hence, clause 3(ii) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of books of accounts, the Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, 

firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register required under Section 

I 89 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence paragraph 3(iii) of the order is not applicable. 

(iv) The Company does not have any loan, guarantees or security. As the Company's prim.:iple 

business is acquisition of securities, the provisions of Section 186 as are applicable to other 

companies are not applicable to this Company. 

(v) According to the information and explanations made available to us, the Company has not 

accepted deposits from the public. 

(vi) . The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section I 48( 1) 
of the Act. 

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of books of accounts in respect of statutory dues, 

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory. dues including 

Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax and other material statutory dues with the appropriate 
authorities. The statutes governing Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance and Excise duty 

and Sales Tax are not applicable to the Company 

b) There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect ofincome Tax, Goods and Service Tax and 

other material statutory dues as at March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the 

date they became payable. The statutes governing Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, 

and Excise duty and Sales Tax are not applicable to the Company. 

c) There are no dues of Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty and other material 

statutory dues as on March 31, 2019 on account of any disputes. The statutes governing 

Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, and Excise duty and Sales Tax are not applicable 
to the Company. 
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(viii) The Company has not borrowed any amounts from any financial institution, bank or debenture 

holders. 

(ix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of books of accounts, the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or 

further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. 

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or no 

fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

(xi) The Company has not paid any managerial remuneration during the year 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 

not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, the Company has complied with section 177 and 188 of the Act where 

ever applicable and details of such transactions with related parties have been disclosed in the 

Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and on the basis of our examination 
of books of accounts, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. 

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of books of accounts, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or 

persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank oflndia 
Act 1934. 

For V KAN & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No 014226S 

Padam Mehta 
Partner 
Membership No. 230042 

Place: Chennai 
Date: 15th May 2019 
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(.·Ill 011101m1s are in Indian rupees unless otherwise stated) 

.\SSFTS 
Non-Current Assets 
i'inancial Assets 

lnwstmcnts 
Other non-current assels 

Current Assets 
Financial Assets 

Cash and Cash !equivalents 
Other Bank Balances 

Other CurTcnl Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

EQl;ITY A.ND LIABILITIES 

Equity 
!:quit, Share Capital 
Other Equity 
Total Equity 

'ion - Current Liabilities 
Deterred I a\ Liabilities (Net) 

Total Non-current Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Fi1rnncial I .iabilitics 

r·raJc Payables 

Other Current Liabilities 
Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

TOTAL EQl'IT, AND LIABILITIES 

rhc noks rclcrred to above fo1111 an integral rart 
or the 1:inancial statements 

This is the Balance sheet 1·eferred to in our report 

for V K /\ N & Associates 

Clwrrered .-1l'co11111a111s 

l('r'\I Finn Registration No: 014226S 

PADAM MEHTA 
Partner 

Membership No: 230042 

Place: Chennai 
Date: 15th May 2019 

Notes 

2 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

9 

10 
11 

1-23 

As at March 31, 2019 

20,250,282 
17-1.-104 

20,H4,686 

297,751 
5,800,000 

125.641 
6,223.392 

26,648.078 

2.440.000 
21.248.365 
23,688,365 

2,702,126 
2,702,126 

248,060 
9.527 

257,587 

2.959,713 

26,648,078 

As at March 31, 2018 

22,665,060 
738Ji2 I 

23 403 681 

742,420 
4,600,000 

34.046 
5,376.466 

28,780 147 

2.440,000 
22,869.262 
25,309,262 

3,204,400 
3,204,400 

256,'11 I 
9,774 

266,485 

3,470,885 

28,780,147 

For and on behalf or the Board of DirectOl's 

l ~ 
R SlJRENDRAN 
Chairman 

DIN~t7 

4-~~ 
BALA RAVI 
Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Chcnnai 
Date: 15th May 2019 

AK 
Director 

DIN: 07379851 

.&~~ 
SANGEETHA 
Company Secretary 
Membership No: 31391 



K-\RTIK l'\'\'EST\IENTS TRl 1ST LIMITED 
Statement of Profit and Loss f'or the Year Ended March 31, 2019 
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(.-Ill amounls are 111 Indian rupees unless 01herw1se s1a1ed) 

Revenue from Operations 

Revenue from Operations 
Other Income 

Total Revenue 

Expenses 
Finance Costs 
Other bpenses 
Total Expenses 

Profit/(loss) Before Tax 

Income Tax 
- Current Tax 
- Dderrcd Tax (Net) 

Net Profitl(loss) after tax (I) 

Other Comprehensive Income: 

llems that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent 
periods: 
Net loss/gain on FVTOCI equity security 
Income Tax Elkct 
Other Comprehensive lncomel(loss) for the Year, Net of Tax (II) 

Tomi Comprehensive Loss for the Year, Net of Tax (I+ fl) 

Earnings Per Equity Sharr (Nominal value per share Re. 10) 
(a) l:3asic and diluted earnings per share 

rhe notes referred to above lorm an integral pan of the l'immcial 
statements 

l"his is the statement of Pro lit & Loss referred to in our report 

)hr V K A N & Associates 

Chartered Accounlanls 

!CAI Firm Registration No: 014226S 

j_,_~~ 
PADAJ'\,1 MEHTA 
Partner 

Notes 

12 
13 

14 
15 

17 

l-23 

Year Ended 
March 31, 2019 

428,299 
516,088 

94-t,387 

652.780 
652,780 

29 I ,607 

291,607 

(2,414,778) 
502,274 

(1,912,504) 

(1,620,897) 

I 20 

Year Ended 
March 31, 2018 

425,256 
328,637 

753,893 

1,548 
759,730 
761,278 

(7,385) 

(7,385) 

(1,423,957) 
341,599 

(1,082,358) 

(1,089,743) 

(0 03) 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

f)_ .S--~--A 
RSURENDRAN 
Chairman 

(t\v·~ 
ft~✓ 
Direct✓ 
DIN: 07379851 

.'vlembership '-o: 230042 
DIN~? 

1--~ () Q 0 cf'-"-'µ-
(::) .,,__:;;,0'(-\ 

Place: Chennai 
Date: 15th May 2019 

BALA RA\'I 
Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Chennai 
Date: 15th May 2019 

SANGEETHA 
Company Secretary 
Membership No: 31391 



KARTIK l'IVEST'\1ENTS TRUST LIMITED 
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March JI, 2019 
Cl\i-L6S993TN 1978PLCO 12913 

(All amoums are in Indian rupees 1mlr?ss 01/rerwise stott!d) 

.-\ Cash flow from opernting activities 

Net proiit/(loss) before tax 

Ad1ust111ents f;x 

lntcn:st recf.!iv~d 
Profit on sale of 111vestments 

Operating pront before working cap11al changes 

Adjustments for 
(lnrn:ase)/decrease ,n other non current assets 
(lpcrease)/decrease 111 other current assets 
lncrease/(decrease) 111 current liabi111ies 
lncreasei(decreasc) ,r. trade payable 

Cash generattd from operations 

Nrt rash from orwrAting artivitit'~ 

B Cnsh flow from investing activities 
Sale I ( Purchase) or investments 
Interest received on bank and other deposits 
Fixed deposit more than 3 months maturity 

'.\et Cllsh used in inve,;ting activities 

C Cash flow from financing nctivities 
Net mcrcase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning of the year 

Cash and cash equivalents as al the end of the year 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents 

Balance as per balance sheet (note 4) 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and casil equivalents as at beginning of the year 

Cash and cash eau,valcnts as at the end of the year 

Yenr Ended March 31, 2019 Year Ended March 31, 2018 

Rs Rs 

291,607 (°7_385) 

(516,088) (328,637) 
(1,958) 

(224,481) (337,980) 

564,217 6,011 
34,046 41,35.1 

(247) 30,629 
(8,651) (20,477) 

364,884 (280,464) 

(A) 364,884 (280,464) 

2,110 
391),44 7 294..59: 

( 1.200,0001 500,000 

(B) (809,553) 796,701 

(CJ 
(A+B+C) (444,669) 516,237 

742,420 226,183 

297,751 742,420 

297_751 742,420 

297,751 742,420 

742,420 226,183 

297,751 742,420 

Note: As the Compan; is an investment company, dividend received and interest earned are considered as part of cash tlow from operating 
activities Purchase and sak of investments has been classified mto opciating and 1nvest1 ng activity based on the intention of the Management at 
the !!Inc of purchase or securities or subsequent reassessment or rntcntion nnd transfers made inter sc between longMtenn and current 

rnvcstrncnts 

The notes referred to above Corm on 111tegrol port of the F,nunc,ul 
statements 

This is the statement of ~ash flows referred to in our repon 

for V KAN & Associates 

Chartered Accoumams 

ICAI f'irn1 R~gistrntion No: 0l,f226S 

_a._J-D~ 
.,d,"""".~--

PADAM MEHTA 
Partner 
Mc111ucrslrip No: 230042 

Place: Chennai 

Date: 15th May 2019 

1-23 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

R SllRENDRAN 
Chairman 
DIN: 00010017 

<l~~ 
B:\L\ RAVI 

Chief Finanl'ial Officer 

Place: Chennai 

Date: 15th :Vlay 2019 

44 

t~ 
. Q, &Hf\;)<;_ 
'-,..,; 
SANGl'.:ETHA 

Company Secretary 

\-lcmbcrship "lo: 3 I 39 I 



KARTlh: INVESTMEYfS TRUST LIMITED 
Statement of Changes in !,;quity for the Year Ended 31st \1arch 2019 
Cl '<-L6S993T'I I 978PLCO 12913 
(All 11moun1s are in Indian rupees unless 01herwise stated) 

a. Equity Share Capital 
Balance as at I April 2017 
l 'hangc, in cguit1 ,hare capital during 2017-18 
Balance as at 31 March 2018 
Changes in eguitv share capital during 2018-19 
Balance as at 31 March 2019 

b 0th I er 'AIUIIY 

Note 

7 

7 

Particulars Retained Earnings 

Balance at April I, 2017 

Equity shares issued during the year 
Profit f(,r the Year 
Other comprehensive income l'or the year. net o/' income ta.\ 
Balance at 1\forch 31, 2018 

Balance as at Aprill, 2018 
Equity shares issued during the year 
f'rnlit for the Y car 
Other comprehensiw income !'or the year, net of income tax 
Balance at \larch JI, 20 I 9 

The notes rd~rred to above fom1 an integral part of the Financial 
statements 

This is the statement of changes in equity reforred lo in our r\:port 

9.441.90 I 

(7.385) 
. 

9,434.516 

9.434.5 I 6 

291.607 

9,726.123 

1-23 

2.440,000 

2,440,000 

2,440,000 

Equity Instruments 
th rough Other Total 
compehensivc 

Income 
14,5 I 7,l 04 23,959,005 

(7,385) 
( 1.082.358) ( 1.082.358) 
13.434.746 22.869.262 

13,434,746 22,869,262 
. 

. 291.607 
( 1.9 I 2.504) (1,912,504) 
11,522,242 21 248,365 

Ji;r V K A N & Associates 
Chnnered Accou11tonts 

For and on behal 1· of the Board of Directors 

!CA I Firm Registration No: 0 I '1226S 

!'ADAM MEHTA 
Partner 
Membership No: 230042 

Place: Chennai 
Date: ISth May 2019 

l. L~--\ 
R SURE'IDRAN 
Chairman 

~N~ 
BALA RAVI 
Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Chennai 
Date: 15th \-lay 2019 

A~~,t{~ 
Director . 

DIN: 07379851 

OIL,~ 

3 '-SioJ~ 

SANGEETHA 
Company Secretary 
Membership No: 31391 



h:ARTlh: INVCSTMF:NTS TRCST LIVIITED 
,'fotcs Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 1\'11l.rch 31,2019 
rA!I (J/IIO/l//1\ ,Jrt' 111 lndwn nI1wn 11nlt1

\.\ orhcrw1.\e \loft'dj 

\lotcs to the Finitnciul Statements 

Company Ovenic,•f 
Kartlk Investments Tru'.'t i_muled 1s a l)ubhc Coinpn:iy incorpora!i..'."d ,1n 25 fanu,11y '. 9i8 rhe Company 1s inh1 fin::inc1JI mtcrmedia11on 01her 
ui.111 tha1 i:onductcJ by 11,c,nttMy 1nsr:1u1ivns 

L Basis of Prc1wrn1ion and significant accounting pt>licic-s 

:i) Statement of Compliance 

These lin.incia: state11ll'nts arc prepnt1.:d w ;1ccordan..:c \ulll l.1dia11 ,\ccount111g Stand;..rds {Ind AS) under the histoncJ! cosl comcnuon 
n.l the acc1ua1 b;1s1:,; 1.:-..ct:pl rt1r co,;11<1111 r,nanci;d 1;1s1r:m1cn1s \\h1ch ar..; 1ncasurcd ;H iiw \·aiue-'> . .1l the end ofi.:ac!l repnning pcnod as 

L'~pi:m1cd m the acc1)u111111g pl)licic:. bci1)\\. . the prov1s10ns of ti1c Compa111es Ad. J:Oi 1 ('die Act') (!O the e\lCn! o,:Jtificd) T:1e ind ,\S 

:ire prcs...:nh~d imdcr Sc..::1io11 !.I~ l1f lilL' Ac! rc,1d with RldC J of thi.:: Comp,rnics tl11di1u1 Accot:n:ing St:rnd,irds) Rules, ~0!5 and 
Cn111pan1es (lndtrn Aci.:()unt111g S1andard-;) r\111e11dm~111 R~ilcs, ](J 16 and rc!cva11t ameridmcnt rut cs issued there afler 

Acrnuntmg P~1licics bvc been i:1.A1s1::>!cntly <1pplu:d t:-..ccpr where a newly issued accou1ll1n~ standard is initially adopted or a 1cvis1un 

ll! <ill c:,,:,:,,ting au:ourI!In~ 'i!,mJ;1HJ lL'ljllllL''> ;I i..:irnnge i11 llil! ;J(;(.:0Hflling p,J[1cy ilith<:rto 111 USC 

b) Basis of :\1casurcmenr 

'! he fin,111\.'tJl slatemcnts hav~ bccn prepared lHl J h1~1orical cost bas1,;_ exec pl for (cnain financial assets and !1ab!l111cs measured at 1~m 
value Histoncal cost 1s generally based i1n the: t~m \Jluc or:he consideration given in exchange for gooJs and services. 

Fair vaiui..! is tht pr;ce that would be rcn•1\·t'd to sc!I an asse! or paid to t:ansfer a habdi!y tn an ordcr:y transaction between market 
participants at the rncasurc111cn1 Jnte, 1egardle~s \)( whether that price is directly ubscr,.able or estimated using another valuatior 
tedJn!QUC :n cstima1u1g 11lc fair value of an a:;sl.!! or a liability, the Cornpacy takes into account !he characteristics of 1he asset ()r 
l1ab:li1y if mnrkct par11c1panLs \vou!d take th)sc charai.:!cristics into accm1nt wh;:;n pricing the asset or liability at the mi:asuremcm date 
F:m value for rneasmcrncm and/or dhciDs,irL: pmpos::s H1 1:1csc financial Slil\!,,!lllcnts 1s derennmcd Vil sud: a basis 

In ,.ldd1t1on. ft)r li11a111::1al rcpoi1i11!! purposcs, Cil1r \illuc mc11surc-mc111s ;:ire cr1tcgonzcd intn Level ! , 2, or l based on the degree !O wluch 

:hi: mpu!'.- !o 1hc fair valuc I11i:t1-;tlfl..'!llL'nt<; .vc oh~1..'f\abk :rnd th.; ,1g111fa,1n,.;c of the mput:,;. lll !h-: r2!! \·nlt11..' mc,1surcment in '.1s entirety. 

w!11ch ,ire dcs..;:ribcd a:-. (ollows 

• Level I inpws 3rc qJn!cd pr 1.t:I..''> i_t1n,1d1u-;ti:dl ·,n 'KlivL· 1r,irkd':> lllf 1de1HH.:al assets n ·.1ab1hocs that tbc entll\ c,111 ,,ccc::;s a! !\lC 
llh.'d'.-l!fl."t11CIH d<l!C, 

• Leve!:? rnpt,ts arc rnpu!s. olhcr than quo!i.!d pta(;CS ,ncludcd within l..cn:) I, th<1l arc l1!):,('r-vablc IOr the asset or l;ao1iuy, c11her directly 
or indirectly. and 
• !.C\t'l 3 inpuls or,:; ur.,1bs,,;rvabk rnputs 1(x the ;1sse1 01 li.1bi!it) 

Basis or Arrounting 

Th~ Fmam:r,:l Stnt(:.\\h.~nb h:i\t: h,;:,.:n pr-.:p,ucJ lll\('.ei th,: '11stor:c:d cos! l.'.Oll\'C1l1I0n \l:1dc1 ac1.-c1<1! tJas1s of accoun11ng 

J) Functional and Prescnlation C11rrc11ry 

rile '.\nit.:t1l..'111al cun\.:ncy ,)fill.:: Co111p,H1) 1s the hdi.J11 kupt.>c Al! :Ile 1ina1H:1ai 111/01-nat:o;i ha\..: be1.:11 prc:scnkd m Indian Rupci:s l Rs) 

:.::.,<:i.:p! tor :-;hari.: dala or as stated omcrwisc 

::) tlse of Estimates 

In preparing these financial s1a1c111ents, Management has made Judgrnenls, estimates and assumptions that affect the applicatmn of 
uccountmg policies ar.d the rt.>portcd ::mounts of assets., liabi!nies, incnmc and cxp;:nscs /\..;:tual results could d1tler from those 
estllnatcs 

Estimates and und(!rlying nssunpt1ons .1rc reviewed on an l1n-gnI11g basis Revision,; lo nccount111g. e'itimatcs <F~ 1eco~nizcd 
prnspci.:t1\(:I~ 

JuLlgcmcnts aro..: made in ;)ppiym!::'. ,1c(o111H'!l!,'. ,)11lK10.:~ (i1.1t h;l\l.' (l:e ,1-0::,t ~ll;!!lifi,,;;Jil{ clfrcts 1m the amounts rCC\)b'lJIZCd m t!1c iiiianc1a1 
sli1leml!11ls ,rnC tile sn111c b d1scln;;::d rn the rdcqP! noks !l~ 1h,: tinnnc1,d SliJll.'lllCilh 

Assumptions an~i c:-.t1m<1t10n u;icen,1111nc:-. lil;H ha\'c ;1 s1gn1ficm1 nsh. ,1!' r,.,:-;u!trng 111 a mati.:nal adJUStrncnt arc reviewed on an 011• 

going ba$1s rind !be s~me is di::;clo:;cd In !he ro.:le\·an! nntts Id th\.! lina1u.:1a! ~lat!!mi.:il!s 

f) Revenue Recognition 
Effective Apnl I, 20 ! 8, !fie Cnmp:my aJopted !nd AS ! 15 " Revenue fr\lll1 c<mtrncts with Customcis' Tht: policies me111ioncd below 
wHh rcspt.:ct :o J1vidcnd incorn.: ;md micn:'.-1 11Kn111c nrc related to n::vcnuc 1ccogn111011 The effect on adoption of Ind AS i 15 \\.'JS 

lllSl[:llllfica11t 

fhe C1111pany rccngniscs inco111c 1.)11 ;jct:rual t.H1s1s to 1hi.:: c,ten\ that ,i 1~ piob;iblc th;it 11\.: ~c,Jnornlc bc,1cGts will Ihm to the Co1npa11r 
and the l'C\!!11ue can t,c i-dinbly mr:,1:--c11cd Hmvc\cr, where the ul11111mc collcc:ioc uf' revenue bcks rea::.onnbic cc11a1n!y, rcvt:nue 
r1Xl)µ1111mn 1s. Ot>Slpnncd 

:1) Oividcnd income fr1lrn 11J\t5tir11.:nts 1~ r~c0g111sed when tnc shareiwldcr's ng:ht to .. eccive paymcr!I has been established (p~11\.iJed 
thal it :5 probab!t: th;-it the i.:conoinic benefits w1H flow to the ~ompany and the ;inrnuni of income can be 1nea,;ur¢d re!iab!y) 

b) Interest income froin a financial asset 1s iccogrnsed when It is probable that lhe economic benefits will flow lo the comp,my and the 
amount of income can be tncasureJ reliably lntcrcst income 1s accrued on a time bJsis, by reference to thi:: principal ou!standmg and at 
the effcct1\·c interest rate applic:.!ble, which is the rate; that exzictly discounts estunntcd future cash receipts through the expected life uf 
tile !inanc1a! asc;c\ to !hat asset's net ,.;;urying amount nn m1t1a! rccognitmn 

c) 01: d1sp:);-;:1I of an 111\'CS!mt.:111, th..: dilforcncc be1wec11 its c,HT) ing a1111.1unt and nel d1sposnl proceeds 1s charged or credited to rhe 
S1,1ti:1ncnt er P1{1/i1 and Ln.-:'> Pr,]fit:loss ()11 s;;ile of' iil\ ~stment~ i') rc1..ngnisi:d 1111 the traUL' dat<.; 



K-\IHII, !'\VESTMENTS TRl:ST Ll~IIT[D 
Notes Forming Part of the Financial St;H~mcnts for the Year Ended \forch 31 12019 
(.-/ii 11111011111, un' !II /~11/wn 1·11/h'<'1 1111/t-\1 01h~·n1'1\e .,takd) 

g1 Earnings per Shure 

Tile Company prc;,en1s ha:-sic and diluted enm111l!s per share ("EPS") da1,1 for H5 eawty ~hilli::> Has1c F.PS 1s cakulatcd by d1v1d1ng 111..: 
prniit 11r !t)SS .1tmbutable ro equity shJn.;l~oidcrs by the wci~hlcd ,1v1:r,1gi.'! numbi::r of equity .shares \rnt,tanding durrng the pcnud Diluted 
EPS is dctcnrnncd by adJustmg the rroli1 ur loss anributablt: to equity ~harc1rnlders ;rnd the weighted averzigc aun1bcr ...,1f i:qu1ly slrnres 
outs!andm!,; fl)f the cffc..:1:- of all dilutive potcn11.:il r.:quH) :-.hares 

h) Taxation 

(i) Current Tax 

The ia, cu11c11ti\ .:lay,1b1c 1s b;i~l:d Pil ia,abi~ iJrcf! frn the ~c;1r T<1xi.lbk pr0ti1 d1tkr:-, fi'l)lll 'pror11 bcfor~ !a.-.:· ;is rcponcd 1n the 

'-!;Hi.:mcnt of rront and to:-s bt.::Gl\1.:;e nr Hems or' 11h.:omc 01 ,._·,pc:11~e tha! ;ire 1nxi1bh: or Jc:dtH.:lib:I.! m t)[hcr ) i.:ar:-. and items that arc nc\cr 

t;t,ablc or dcdui:-nblc The Co11111any·.-; current ta, is c;1kul;ited u'>i:·ig ta., 1<1ks i\1;11 h<H"t' bct:11 nactcd or subs1a,1t1vcly t·nacteJ by t!1e 
end of the rcport1q~. pl.!riod 

(1i) Deferred Tax 

Deferred !ax 1s rccvgmscd on temporary differences. bi;\\vecn the can)·ing <:llh)unis or <issets an<l !iabil1lics in the finant:.ial stalcments 
anrl rlw c0rn~~rnndine lil\' h,1.:;r" 11,;{~rl in 1hr rnmp111:1tinri of r,1x,1hlr prnfir r),~!'r-rrc·rl Uh liA-hililic~ are e~~ncr.1'.ly rccogrnscd for all 
ta.xablc temporary differences DcfCrred tax assets are gene(ally recog11iscd for al! dcdurnble 1cmpor,1ry differences to the cxrent that it 
is pr,jb,1bie th<H raxJble profits will be a\ailabk against which !hose dcduct1b!e tempnrary difl'i:-rcnce-. can 1--a~ 1Jtili?r.d Snch deferred tw.; 

<tsscts anC :rallil11:es arc not rcco1:,1111scd 11' the 1i.:mpora0· d1ffcrcnci; Mises from the i:1it1;1l r.:i::ognit1on (other than 1n a bu~incss 
t.:\H!lb1nnL1tl!l) uf a~se-ts ;111d liabil!t1cs 111 a transat.:trnn that affcc1s ncHhtr :he ta ... ablc profit nor the accountmg pr<.,f'it h add1uon. 
deferred ta, !1abil;t1c:,; me noi rc\'.O[:!lllSCd 1fthc ri.:mporary difference rms..:s from the m:r1al rcc.:Ob,'11111011 ofgoodw1l! 

ri1c carrying amount of deferred tax assets 1s rcv1e\'1'ed m the end of C3ch ri.::p,)rtmg pcnod and reduced 10 the ext~r:! tha! ii is no longer 
piohabk 1!1:11 sunic1crn caxa()k: .Jrofits will b(: avatiuble 10 all~)\\' al: or part of the asscl to be recov.::rcd 

Dcfom.'d ia\ l1abil11;es and c1,;sets are 1m:<l:iUH.·d al the rax 1;Hc:. th,i( art: c:\pccti..:d lO apply rn lllc pt:r1\1J 1n wluch ihc llab1!1ty ::. settled lY 
tile as-;ei iealw.:d. based 011 ta, :,1ti.:s (and t;t, :m,::.) 1!1at have bct.:ll cnai.:tcd df sub:-..tan(1\·c)~ cn<1ctd by the end \Jfthi.: !\.:porting period 

·1 h(: 11H;,1:-.1:r"L'fl1Cnl or' Cc({.:fT'Cl1 tax !iab11itic,; ;rnd ;1<:.:,;~t~ 1dh:c:s 1hc !ax cnnscq(tC'l1Cc.; !hat would fnl!ow 1·ro111 !he 111a1rnci- in which the 
('t11npan\ c...:pc,;ts, a1 the end ot" :he r~p0111111: pt:nl)d, iti rl.'cmcr 1Jr .;i.:ttlc the can;, inf :1111trn1H ;J( 11:-:. <1sse1:-. and liab1lit:cs 

Current ,rnd Deferred tax for the ypar 

C1:rrc111 and dcrc1:d ta, .11\''. r(:("Og11ist'J 1n profit or loss. e.xccpl when (lwy rd,Hc 10 11cms !hat ar~ recognised in ():her comprd1ens1vc 
11KOilit! 1)f directly in equity, 1n which ca5c, the cum:=nt aiid defern.'<l rn, arc ai:;o 1~L'ugrn::;cd in oti1er comprehensive :ncoinc or d1rc<.'tly 
,11 equity rejpcclivcl; 

1 1 Provisions 

Prnv;sions arc re,.;ot,rn1scd when 1he Companv h;1s :1 present obl1~a1io1: (legal ot constructi\C) as. a result ot'a pas( C\.CPI. it 1s probabk 
tiiat the Company \\.'1)1 be required !0 stt!le 1he 1)h!1g:alior:, and a rdiabk estirnJk can be made of the amounl of the obligation 
The amoum recognised as .-i provision is the best es11ma1i.:: of the consideration required lo settle the present obligation at the end of the 
rcpo:tmg µeriod, !akmg into account the risks and 1n1ccrtarnt1i::s surroundrng [he obl1g.'.llion When a provision is measured using 11:e 
cash nows csrimated to settle the present ohl!f!_ation, its carrying amount is th~ pri:sent value of those cash flows (when the effect of tile 
time value of money is matcnai) Wl1en some or all ;)rthc economic benefits required to scttic a provision are expected to be recovered 
from <I third pany, J rccc1vable 1s rccognlsi:d as Jn Js:iet 11' 11 is vi11l1<1lly ccrrnm tha! rcimbursernent will be received and the ainouni ot' 
th..: r..:c.:.:n·ahlc can be mc.:Jsurcd rcliabl) 

1} Firrnnci,,I instrumenb 

!·,nnn..::inl as:,;cb. and 1i11anc1al !iab1lit1<2s ,11c ri;C\)g1Hscd when J COir.p:rny l)c(.'r,mcs :i pai1) to the contractual provisions ol'th? 
,11strumi:111s 
1'111.inc1Jl nsscts ,md ti11a1H.:1ai liabi11ti;;s ar-! ini11a:ly incasun::d :ii foir valUl' Trans.;1cl1on costs U1;ll ;'Ire directly attributable to the 

acquisnio11 or 1sst1;: or tinanciai assets und financ1ai liabili1ic5 (othci than fir:ancial :1sst..·t:- and financi,il liahiliti~s at fair valut': through 
proti1 vr io:--s) arc t1ddcd to or deducted from t!w 111ir val11c of t!it: li11ancinl .:-is.stts Dt finnnci<.11 liablliltcs. ,is ,ipprnpnatc, i')l"l initial 
recot!ni11on Transact1011 costs dirc..::tly attribt1table to the acquis11io11 of fl11:H11.:rnl zisscls or tinanc1a1 !iahilitles <H fair value through profit 
01 los:- arc rccogrnsi::d i,nmcd1atc!) m profit or li)s5 

kl Financial assets 

All reg1dn1 w,1y pur<.::hascs or sa!c~ llf 1!11:rnci,1! n,;;seh ,1r~ rt:cngm-;~d and derec'Clt•.niud on ,i tnd~ dah~ h;1;;;is RC'tulnr w;iy purchnsC's nr 
sales are purchases t)r sa!c.s of financial nsse!s thal rt:quirc ddivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or 
convention m the ,1,arkctp!acr.: 

Al! recognised tinanc1ai assets arc subscquen!ly measured 1n their entirety at cit!wr amortized cost or fair val:Je, depending on the 
classificallon of the fina11ciai assets 



t,;..\IHlt,; l'IVEST\fENTS TRl'ST U,\IITEO 
\utcs Forming Par! oftht Fin:incial Staremcnls for the YL•:ir Endt•d \larch 31,2019 
f:1111111101111{\ ure II/ /11dum l"IIJ't'l'\ 1111/t•,.\ 111/ierwt,l' ,tah'd) 

Classification of financial assets 

Debt instruments that meet th¢ foHowi1~g conditions are :itibscquently measured JI a111urt11:cd l:ost (except for debt instruments th,H are 
designated :1::. at fair vaiuc through profit or loss on initi.1! recogrntion') 
• the asset is held within a business model \\'hose objccti\C is !O hold assets 111 order 10 colicct contrnctual cash 110\1,s; and 
• the contractual tenns of the rnstrn111c1~t give :·:'.\c on specified date::, to cash !lows thal are solely payments of principal and interest on 
the principal :unount 0111s1,111ding. 

• tl:c ddH illScn11nen!s -.:arned at amorthcd co:.1 include cas\l 

Ln.~l.'.:-,fm:;nt,; 111 Cflll!I\ 1n,1rnm,;1JI~ .;1,t_VJVCI 

On mnial rct.::l)grntmn, the Cornpnn! can in:1ke an im:vocable election {t)ll an instnancnt-by-in::.trurnent basis) to present the suh~cqucnt 
ch:rngcs in !':ur value in orhc1 Cl)illprehc11s1\·e 111comc pc11;11111Pg to ,nn::-.tme111s ;n equity 1nstnnnc:nts This ckction 1s not pcnniHed if the 
equity 111v-:ilm~nt 1s held ror trading. Thc:-:.c elcttct.1 mvestmcn1:; arc nl!t1all~ mcnsurcd tll 1;1ir v:ilue p!LIS tr.insaclion costs Subsequently. 
!hey an~ meJsured nt fmr \Jluc with p;iins and lo;;:;cs n1is111g from ...:hr111ges !11 fair value rc~og111sed in other compre!iens1vc income and 
accumu)atcd H1 tht.: , Reserve for eqt1i1y insrr~1mc111s through ot:1c-r comprchcns1\·e mcomc · The cunrnhtive gain or loss 1s not 
~..:classified lo pro/it or io:=;s on disposal of the investments 

1\ financial assd is held for tradi11J!- !I 
i! has bi.:cn .1cqu1rcd pr111c1paH) fo1 die purp,.1sc of sc!l,ng !Im tht.: 1wJr 1cnn, tlf 

011 1P1ti;-i! 1.:C()gn1t1tJlt 1l 1s pan ol' J ~u11/t1lil, \)f 1dc11tlficd finam:1,1i i11~11u111crnc; that (he Compa;l) 1nanagcs together and has a 

ic..:cnt ac1ua1 pa111..·111 Df sl1011-tcnn prcilt-la~ing. 01 

11 is a dcnval!ve 1ht1t 1 s: 1101 t.ksign,Hcd a11d ..:ffccri,·i.: ;1s n hcdgrnr 11istruml'11! t)I ,1 '.lna11cial gu-1ra11tcc 

Dividends on these im cst111cnts 111 cqu11y· instn.imcrns J.rc rcco~niseJ in ;::irofit or loss \\ hen ;lie Curnpany ·s nght to 1c,;c1vc tlk dividcihis 
1;) l...'::Slab!ishl!d, 11 1s prob,1blc tlwt the ccnn11m1l.'. bcnc:;fits ns:wc1a1cd with the dividend will lk1w to the entity, the div1dcnd does no! 
represent n re<-·ovcry of pa11 of cost of the im 1.'.Stment a11d the amount of a1vidc11d t:an be mc.1surcd reliably Dividends recognised in 
profit or loss arc mcludcd in the 'Other Income' line item 

Effective interest methud 

The cffcct:w interest mcci1od is a :ncthod of calculilting the ami.:11ti ✓.Cd cost or a dc:bt instrument and of allocating inrerest i11cor.1e over 
the rt.!lcva1H period. r!1e cffcct1vc 1t1lcrcs1 rate 1s !he ntc that C\acl!y Jiscounls est11natcd tl.nurc cash receipts (1ncludmg all fees <1nd 
point:-. pJiJ or received tlwt fonn .in in!egra! par1 of d11: cffecLvc 1111ert':-l r:He. trans:1ct10n costs and other premiums or d1scoun1sJ 
1hrnugh the ,:.,pcckd ld'c of :he debt mstn1mcn1, or, \,!lcrc appropri;itc, " shoncr penod, lo 1,hc nd carrymg amoun! OP mi:1al 
rccogP1t1on 

lm:oml! 1:- rccogm::-cd on ,rn effective 1nte,c-:;1 basis for debt 1nsfrumcn1s ,)!her than those 1inanc1al a.,::.ct.:; classtfic:d :is ,11 FVTPL Interest 
1ncoml~ i-. rt!cognist:d H1 proi'lf 0r \)s:s tl'ld i-:. included in the •'Ot!1cr income" im~ 11cm 

Finanrrnl a'iq•ts at h1ir value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

r!1c.:: Company cami.:s fnn:snni.:nl m :--.1utua! llmd nt FVTPL F111anc1al ,is::;c1:- a! FVTPL also 111cltidcs assets !1eld f'i.11 trading 

f\ f1nn11ci.1I as::,.:t ,s held for trndmg if' 
• 11 !I.is been acqum:d pnnc1p.1II~- ll)r !Ile puq1ose or~l'.ilmt,: 1i in 1he n;.;a; tern1, 01 

• \Hl in1ua! rccog111t1oi1 it 1s pal1 o( :1 r,ortfolio iii' 11.knt1fil'd fin,11H.:1al 1nstrnmcms tirnt !hi.: (\,rnpany mJnages 101;ethcr and k1s ,1 :\'.Ctn! 

actual pattern of :>!ion-1cnn pr0fJ1-1ak1ng: or 
• i! 1s ;-t denvativl' thilf 1s 1101 dcs1~narcd and effective as 3 hedging mstrumt'n! or ,1 financial guarJntce 

Fmt111l:1al asse1s. ,ll 1:vTPL :ire measured at fair value at the end of t:ach r~p0rt1ng pcnod, with any gams or losses arising on 
remcasurcmcnl rr.::cogn1s~d m profit or loss, The net gam or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest eamcJ 
on the financial asset and is included 111 tile 'Orhcr income' lmc item Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is rcCOb'lliscd when !he 
Company's righl to receive the dividends is established, it 1:; probab!c tlrnt the economic bcndit~ nssoc1ated \Vlth the dividend will !low 
10 the en11ty, the dividend does not reprcs~nl a recovery of pari of cost of the i1wcs1mc111 and the amount of dividcnd can be measured 
rc!iaO!) 

Dcrcco1?nitio11 of financial assets 

1'11c Comp;iny dereco~nise-.; ,1 tinanci.il asset wl1cn the contractua! ngl11s to 1he cash Omvs fro111 tile as:>et expire, o. wl1en it transfers the 
f1nnncrn! asset and substantially a!I !he I t~b auJ I i;:wan.ls uf ownaship of the assei to another pa11y If tilt: Company ncilher transfers 
nor retains _c;ubstanr!ally nll the risks and rewards of ownership .ind continues ro control the transferred a::,:s.e!, t11e Company rccot;,-rruses 
rts ll!laincd interest m the JSSd and a11 ,1ssoc1a(l:d lrnbllny i()r amot111!s i1 ma\ h,we to pi1y !fthe Company retarns subs1an1ially a!! tile 
risks and reward::, of ownership of a lranskm:d hnanctJI asset, the Co111pnny co111i1wcs to rcct)g:nisc the financial asset ::rnd nlso 
recognises a C(1Jla1era!tse<l hilnmvine frn 1hr pioceeds. rece\YCd 

D Financial liabilitiC's and equitv instn1m('nf5 

(l:1ssH1cat1on as d('.bt or equity 

Ocbt and cquily rnstru1111.~n1s issued by tile company ari.'! 1;iassificd as cirhcr fin;mc1::il li.1hd1ties or ;is l'quity in nccordancc \\'llh rile 

:>ubsrnncc of the.: contractual arrange1;1cn1s ;md the delin!11011s oL.l fii1anc1a! liahili!} nnd an equity mstru1mmt 

EQuitv instrurncnls 

An equity insmunenl 1s any c,.mtrnct that evidences ;i re::;1du.l! i11tc1cs1 111 tilt: u~~t:!s oJ' an entity a!ier deducting all of its liabilities 
Equity ins!ntments iss1 1cd Dy a company cnrily ;ire recognised at the proceeds rccc1vcd. nc! of direct issue costs 

Repurd1asc of the Company's own equity instnuncnts is rcCO!,,'ll1scd and dcdu<..:ted directly 111 equity No gain or !oss is recognised in 
profit or los:-; on th1..· purchase, sale. issl:e or canccl!ation of1i1c Company's o\-rn eqt1H) 111strwncnts 



K.\IHIK li'IVESTME1'\TS Ti<l'ST LIMITEIJ 
.\:otcs forming Parr oftht· Fin.1m·ial ~tatcmcnts for thl' \'C'ar Ended \lan:h 31.2019 
t:!11 u11101mt,· (1/'l' 111 ind1a11 n1{1t','' 1111/t-,, 01hen1·/\c ,tuiul) 

;n) Financial liabilities 

AH t'inanci;1I l)ahi!iti<:s arc sul>scqt11.:.ntiy mc<E,urcd ;n amurt1scJ ct"i'I! u::..i11g ihc dfoc11vc 1ntcr1.;s1 n1c1hod or at FVTPL 

~m\·e,cr, fin:ucia! liabilities th,11 ari!-ic when a 11nnsfo1 of n financial ;isset docs no! qualify for Jcrccogrnllon or when the concintting 
1n\,)l,cmcnt approach ::pplics, fi11a11c1al guarantee conlr"cls 1s:.ucd hy lhe Coinp,rny, ;rnd comnutmcms is~ucd by lhc Company to provide n 
loa11 ;H bclow~markct mkn.:st 1'il!c ar<." mcilsurcd in :K..:orda:icc w1!!1 the specific ;1ccou111ing poi1cics .;;ct oll! betow 

L I Fi11a11cia/ liabilities nt f'I TPL 

f,11unc1a! l1ab11lt1es nt FVTP!. includes dcnvatJ\·e lii.lbdities Nur.-dcnvative financiat liabilities are cbssified as nt FVTPL when tl;c financial 
ilab1l11y 1s either coniingent consideratH)n reco!;niscJ by (11c Company as an acqnirer in a business combination to which :nd AS 103 applies 
or 1s held for trading or it is desibTJlatcd as at FVTPL There arc no nmHknvat1vc financial liabilities carried at FVTPL 

Firm11c1al liabilities at FVTPL afe c:11tcJ at fair va!ne, with any gams or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss The net 
gain or ioss recngn1scd 111 prntit or los,; inc1xporates nny m1crcs1 paid on the financial liability and is included in the 'Other in1.:ome' lmc 
11cm 

hna1K1<1I l1<1b1ht1c, tl)iH :tr<.: not lwld-for-tr;1ding ;md <He nnt designated as c1t f· \r;·pL arc measured at :unort1zcd co.:-..t al !he end of o.;ubst.·quent 
,11.:..:ounl111µ periods !fo:: carrymg amo1111ts of fi11;1,K1t1! !ial.)jli(1es that arc suhscquc:1Hi) mrnsurcd ill amo,1izcd cost arc determined based on 
:he etfel'l!\e !llkiCSf mi.'.th\ld lntcrcsl e.-...:pi.;n~t.: tkll 1s 1wl capil{i!11eU as p;tn llf costs ;J! J.!l ;1s:-...::1 is mclt:dcd in the 'Fin;rncc costs' line ittrn 

The effective 1111ercst mcth,)d 1s a method of (;alcula11ng the amortiscd co~, of .1 :iPrnicial !iab,lH} ,rnJ of allocating interest c.,pcnse over the 
1-c:cvarn pcnoJ TIH~ effe.crivo 1nterc:;1 nllc 1:, thi..: rntc timt exactly d1scou11ts .::s!1mntcd ll.1rurc co:;11 pnymcnt::i (includint?- al! tCcs and points 
paid or icce1vcd that ll1m1 ar 1111egrnl pan of :he cfli;-cti,c mti::rcs! rate, trnns;ic,ion co:,ts. ,rnd other premiums or d1scou111s) through th.; 
c-...:pcc1ed Ille nfthc flnt1cc1;il 11:ihili!y. o.- (where c1pp10pn,11c) a shorter pcnod. L) the ncl CJ!T)ing arnot;nf on initial rccogni11l)ll 

Orrccognition of finnnt:ia! liabilities 

r!1e (.\)lnpany dercco~n1zcs financial l!,1bilitics whs:n. Jlld 011ly \\hen, tile Co111p.::iny·s obligut1011s arc d1sdiarp.cd, cancel!eJ or )wve ,:xpired 
An c,change between with a fender of d1.;bl 111struinents with substimtially d1fforcnl terms is accounted for as an extinguishmcnl of the 
,>rigmal financial !iabdl!y and the recob'lliti1rn of a new financial liability Snrnlarly, a substantial modification of the tcnns of an existing 
finnnciJI liiJbil1ty (v...-hether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) 1s accounted for as an extinguishment of lhe origlnnl 
financi,11 liability and the reco&,rnition of a ne,.,. financial liability The difli:renci: between the carrying amount of the t1nancia! liahdity 
Jcn!{;Ognized and Ille consideration paid and payable ,s recognised in profit or loss 

11) Impairment 

lnqrnirment of financial instruments 
file Cnmpa11~- ret'Ot!nlsi:-s :oss all(w,·nii-.:cs for expected credit lnsse-; on 

fin,lllCl<!I ;JSSt'lS !llC!bllrt·d al :1mor~1sc<l C:OSI 

,\! l.:arh 11!-portm~ date, t!1c Coinpany assesses whet!1er financial assets camed at <111HH1iscd cost arc credit · impaired A financial :isset is 
·c1edit - 1mpa1rcd· wht!n one or 1n1.1rc events 1hn! havl! a dctrnn~ntul 11r:pact on the es!imatcd future cash flows of the financial <1sset have 
cH.:t:urrcd 

L,·i<Jcnce tha( a financial assd 1s crcdH- impaired i!lt:ludcs the foHc:wing obsi:rv;:ible data 

si!-,'1Hficanl financial d!niculty of the borrO\ver or issuer; 
a b1e:ich of contracf such <ha default 
the restructuring of n loan or advance by the co:npany 011 tenns that lhc Comp.1111 would nol consider othcrv,1sc: 
f is prohnble thc1t the bo1rower will entrr bankruptcy Of other fi11a11c1a! reor!!C:n1satH)11. or 

!he disaprica1;1nce t)f an ;ittr\·e market for J security bec,wsc of tinan~i;il d11Tcultic:. 

l lie Company 111t:asurc-s ln:,;s aHm\ances ;Han amuunl equal 10 lircllmc c.,pcctcd i..:1edi1 !o:.s-:s, c,ccpl fr:ir the folim-.,ing, which are rncasurcd 
a.,; [ 2 111oi11h 1.::-.pcclcd ncd1! lo,:-.1.::-; 

Jebt :-.ccw 1t1i.:s that are delcnnmcd 10 han: lo\\· credit r1:-;k c11 the rcponing date. ;rn<l 
nther deb! s,.,·cuntlcs a11J bank b.-:ibnces ti.)r wh1ci1 -:redit !lSk (1 c tb.J nsk ,.,1f dc!iluit occumng lNCr the expected life of !he fin;:nc1al 

mstrument) !1as not in..:rcascd sit,'Tl1ficantly since initial re1.:og.nrt1or1 
Loss Rllowances for 1radc receivables are always measured 11 an amount equal to !ifotime expected credit losses 

Lifetime expected cri:Jit losses .:i.rc the expected credi1 losses that result from ail possible d0fault events over the expected life of a tinancia! 
instrnment ! 2-month expected credit losses are the portion of expected credit losses that result from default events thal are possible within 
12 n1onths after !he reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life: of the ins!ruinent is less than : 2 months), in a!I cases, 1he 
maximum period considered when cstinrnting expected cro.:dit k1sses ts the maximum contractual penud over which tile Company JS exposed 
to credit risk 
WhCi) dctcnnirnng whc:thcr tht! ~redit nsk ofa financ1;1l asset has 1ncrca.-.cd s1g111fican!fy since innial rccot-rnit1on and when cstirnatrng 
C'\f)(.'.Cted credit losses, tilt Comr.iny considers rcnsonablc and :rnpponabk infrmna11on 11lc11 is 1e!evant and J\:"ldablc wilhuul undut! cost ur 
df"on Tll!S: include~ lh)th qun.ntitntive and quah1.111ve :11fonnat1011 .:1.nd analysts. ba.-;cd on th!.! Compnn; 's h1s!oncal experience and 111formed 
c1cd11 assessme:111 am.I mdudrnµ forward· lookmg. 111li.irnia1io11 

1111: Comp,111y ccnsidcrs a tinanc1al asset to be 111 default when· 
'. the burTO\\cr 1, u1dikely to pay 1{s credit ohli~:i!iom, tn !he Co:11pa11y ,n run, m!holil rccou1:-.e by 1hc Comrany to actions St1(;h as rcahsint! 
st<:urity lif any rs l1eld) 

i\leisurcmcnt of expected aedit losses 

Expected trcdit loss~s art.: ,1 ptobabi1i1y \vciµhtcd cs11111,11e of ..:r~dit LJsscs Ci cdi1 lo~sc:- a1e :11cas111 ctJ ,1~ 1!1~ µ1~:cicnl \ alut.: of u!I L"asi1 

:;hurtfalls (i c the diffon:tlCI,;' hct\\'Cl,;'n the cash flow<.; due tc, 1hc Con;pany 111 ac-:ord;u1cc with the contrac..:I and the cash !lows !ha! t11c 
Company c.,1wcis to 1i:;;e1YC) 



KARTIK INVESTMENTS TRUST LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31 12019 
{Alf ammmn aru 111 Indian nlf'c!e.1· uoless 01111.•rwJSe stakdj 

Presentation of allowance for expected credit losses in the bu lance sheet 

Loss atlO\vances f'or financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the b'TOSS carrying amount of the assets 

Write-of( 

The biross carrying amuunt of a financial asset is written off (either partially or 1n full) to the extent that there is no realistic prospect of 
rc:cuvcry This is generally !he case when the Company detcnnmes 1ba1 the debtor does not have assets or sources of income tha1 cot1!d 
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subjec! to the write-off. However, financial assets that are wntten off could still be 
subject to enforcemenr activities in order ro como!y \vith the Company's proced11res for recovery of amounts due 

o) Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method. whereby profit / (loss) before ex:raordinary items and tax is adjusted for tile effects of 
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or rurnre cash receipts or payments The cash flows from operating, 
investing and financing act1vu1cs of the Company are segregaled based on the available information 

Based on the nature of activities of the Company and the nonnal time between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash 
equivalents, the Company has dc:crn1ined its operating cycle as 12 months for tht! purpose of classification of i!s assets and liabilities as 
curren1 and non-current 

r) Operating Cycle 

Based on !he nature of activities of the Company and lht! nonnal time between acquis1t1on of assets and their realisation in cash or cash 
equivalents, the Company has detennined its operating cycie as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as 
current and non-current. 

,11 Recent accounting Pronouncements 

Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income T~x Treatments On March 30, 20i9, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind 
AS 1 2 Appendix C, Uncer1ai111y over :ncome Ta:,,: Treatrnenls whicll is to be applied \\:hile performing the detenn1nat1on of taxabie profit (or 
loss), i~x ba~e~. unused ta;,,; losses, unused tax credits and t~x rates. when there is uncertainty over rncome tax treatments under Ind AS 12 
A1.:cordi11g !o the appe11dix, companies need to dc1enni11c the probabiiity of !hi! relevant tax authority accepting each lax trea11nent, ur b1T0up 
of tax treatments, that the companies have used or plan to use 1n their income la.x filing which has to !:>e considered to compute the most 
likely amount or the expected value of ihc tax treatment when dctennining taxable profi1 (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, um1sed tax 
cr~dlls and tax rates The effect of Ind AS l 2 Appendix C, would he insignificant for the entity 

50 



KARTIK INVESTMENTS TRUST LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31,2019 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees unless otherwise stated) 

2 Financial assets - Investments 

Non-Current Assets 
Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI: 

Quoted 

The Coromandel Engineering Co. Ltd 

Unquoted 
Cholarnandalam MS Risk Services Ltd 
Chola Business Services Ltd 
Murugappa Management Services Ltd 
Murugappa Morgan Thcnnal Ceramic Ltd 
Parry Enterprises Ltd 

Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Ltd 

Chola Insurance Distribution Services Private Ltd 

Aggregate Value of Quoted and lJnquoted Investments 

Face 
Value 

10 

10 
IO 

100 
10 
10 

IO 

10 

No 

26,776 

10,015 
9,500 
6,727 

I 
201,600 

103 

12,084 

As at March 31, 
2019 

765,794 

765,794 

1,048,971 
1,596,949 
2,092,097 

42 
10,388,448 

5,104 

4,352,877 

19,484,488 

20,250,282 

As at March 31, 
2018 

1,274,538 

1,274,538 

89 I ,335 
1,596,949 
2,071,916 

42 
13,043,520 

4,468 

3,782,292 

21,390,523 

22,665,060 



KARTIK INVESTMENTS TRUST LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31,2019 
(All amoun1.1· are in Indian rupees unless o!herwise staled) 

3 Other non-current assets 

( Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated ) 
Advance fncome Tax (Net of Provision of fNR 1,443,964 ( March 31, 2018-
INR L443,964 ) 

4 Cash and C:11sh Equivalents 

Balances with banks: 
In current accounts 

5 Other Hank Balances 

Fixed Deposits accounts 

( Maturing in more than 3 months and less than 12 months) 

6 Other current assets 

Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated 
Prepaid expenses 

Interest accrued on Bank Deposits 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

174,404 

174,404 

297,751 

297 751 

5,800,000 

5,800,000 

125,641 

125,641 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

738,621 

738,621 

742,420 

742 420 

4,600,000 

4,600,000 

34,046 

34,046 



KARTIK INVESTMENTS TRUST LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31,2019 
(ill/ a111ou111s are in Indian rupees unless otherwise .Hated) 

7 Equity Share Capital 

Authorised 
1,000.000 ( March 3 I, 2018- 1,000,000) 
Equity Shares ofRs.10 each 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up 
244.000 ( March :l I.2018- 244,000 ) Equity 
Shares of Rs. IO each 

As at March 31, 2019 

I 0,000,000 

2,440,000 

2,440,000 

i, Rights, rreferences an/I re~trirtions attarhed to equity shares 

As at March 31, 2018 

10,000,000 

2,440.000 

2,440,000 

Tht: Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs.! 0. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one 
vote pet· share. The Company declares dividend in Indian Rupees and pays dividend to shareholders outside India in foreign cun-ency based on the 
rates r1·evailing on the date of such 1·emittances. with respect to other shareholders, dividend is paid in Indian Rupees, 

(ii)ln the event ofl:quidation of the company, the holders of equity sha1·es will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after 
distribution of al I preferential amounts. The distributiutt wil I be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholtkrs. During the 

iii. Shareholders holding more than 5% of the Equity Shares in the company 

Name of the Shareholder As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018 
No. of Shares % No. of Shares % 

Ambadi Investments Ltd. 74,758 30.64% 74,758 30.64% 
Cholamandalam Financial Holdings Ltd 33,790 13.85% 33.790 13.85% 
Carhornndum Universal Limited 24,240 9.93% 24,240 9.93% 
UD Parry (India) Limited 23,600 9.67% 23.600 9.67% 
~lurugar,pa Educational and Medical 

12,220 5.01% 12,220 5.01% 
Foundation 

iv. Reconciliation of number of shares 

Particulars 
As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018 

No. of Shares Rs No. of Shares Rs 
Balance as at the beginning of the year 244,000 2,440,000 244,000 2,440,000 
Issued and paid up during the year· . -
Balance as at end of the year 244.000 2,440,000 244,000 2,440,000 



KARTIK INVESTMENTS TRUST LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31,2019 
/.~ II amoums are in Indian mpees 1111/ess orhet11'ise stared) 

8 Other' equity 

Retained earnings 
Reserve for equity instruments through other comprehensive income 

Total other equity 

i. Retained Earnings 
Balance as per Statement of Profit and Loss 
Opening balance 
i\dd/ (less) rrotit I Lnss for the year 

ii. Reserve for Equity through other Comprehensive income 

Opening balance 
\ct fair value gain/loss on investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

9,726,123 
11,522,242 

21,248,365 

9.434,516 
291,607 

9,726,123 

13.434.746 
-1,912,504 
11,522,242 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

9,434,516 
13,434.746 

22,869,262 

9,441,901 
-7.385 

9,434,516 

14,517, I 04 
-1,082,358 
13,434,746 

Nature and purpose of the Reserve- This reserve reprt:sents the cumulative gains and losses arising on the revaluation of 
equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income, net of amounts reclassified to retained 
earnings when tl1<1sc assets have been disposed of. 

Capital Management : Tne Company's capirnl management is intended to maximise the return to shareholde1·s lor meeting 
the long-term am! short-term goals oi'the Company through the optimization of the debt and equity balance. 
The Compan1 determines the amount 01 capital required on the basis of annual and long-term operating plans and strategic 
investm<:nt plans. The funding requirements arc met through equity. The Company does not have any borrowing. 

9 Deferred tax Liability (net) 

Deferred tax Liability ( net) (Refer note 18) 2,702,126 3,204,400 

2,702,126 3,204,400 

IO Trade Payables 

Trade Payables 248,060 256,711 

248,060 256,711 

(i) Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 
The management has identified certain enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Company and which 
quulit)' under the definition of ·'Micrn and Small Enterprises'' as defined under Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act. 2006 ('·the Act''). Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises as at 3 l 
March 2018 has been made in the financial statements based on the information available with the Company and relied upon 
hy auditors. Based on information available. there are no llvcrduc amounts payahle to such enterprises as at 31 March 2019 

11 Other current liabilities 

9,527 9,774 
9,527 9,774 

54 



KARTIK INVESTMENTS TRUST LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31,2019 
/.-41/ amounts are in Indian rupees unless orherwise s1a1ed) 

12 Revenue from Operations 
Dividends from Investments 
Profit on sale of Investments 

13 Other Income 

Interest inc:ome on Bank Derosits 
Interest on tax refund 

14 Finance Costs 

[lank Charges 

15 Other Expense 

Rates and Taxes 
Prot'cssional & Consultancy Charges 
i\dn:rtisement 
Auditor's Remuneration (Note a) 
Sitting Fees 
Other Expenses 

(a) Auditor's Remuneration 
Audit t'ce 
Other services 
Other· Certitication 

Note I 6 Related party transactions 

Details of Related Parties 
i\mbadi Investments Limited 
I ransac:tions durin!l the year 
llalances Outstanding - Debit/Credit 

17 Busic Enrnings per share 

Year Ended 
March 31, 2019 

428,299 

428,299 

391,689 
124,399 

516,088 

322,211 
83,820 
95,167 

I 07,240 
29,500 
14.842 

652 780 

68.000 
29,240 
10,000 

107 240 

Relationship 
Company having substantial interest 
Nil 
Nil 

291,607 

244.000 

244,000 

244,000 
1.20 
l.20 

Year Ended 
March 31, 2018 

423,298 
1,958 

425,256 

328,637 

328,637 

1,548 

1.548 

457,872 
100,311 
62,250 

105,492 
23,450 
10.355 

759 730 

63,720 
24,072 
17.700 

105 492 

-7,385 

244.000 

244,000 

244,000 
-0.03 
-0.03 



KARTI K INVF.STM EI\TS TRUST LI VllTF.D 
Notes Forming Part of the FinAncial Statements for the Year Ended March 31,2019 

(All amounts are 111 Indian Rupees, e.xccpt share data or otherwise as stated) 

19 Fair value measurements 

Firrnncial instruments by category 
Particulars As nt March 31, 2019 

Financial Assets 
I) Investments in quoted equity instruments at 
FYTOCI -# 

2) Investments :n unquoted equity inslrcJments 
at FYTOCI-" 

]) Cash and Cash Equ1vaiems• 
4) Trade Payable" 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Particulars 

Financial assets 
l) Investments in quolcd equity instruments at 

Fvroc,. # 

2) investments in ur.quoted equity instruments 
at FYTOCI-'"' 

J) Cash and Cash F.quivalents• 
4) Trade Payable' 
TOTAL ASSETS 

FVPL 

FYPL 

FVOCI Amortised cost 

765,794 

19,484,488 

6,097,751 

248,060 

20,250,282 6,345,811 

As al 1\farch 31, 2018 
FVOCI Amortised cos1 

1,274,538 

20,115,985 

5,342,420 

256,711 

21,390,523 5,599,131 

# The Level i financial instruments are measured us,ng quotes in active market 

Level I 

765,794 

765,794 

Level I 

! ,274,538 

1,274,538 

'\" The Level 2 tinanc1a! instruments are measured using available audited financial staLements of respective companies 

Fair value hicrard1v 
Level II Level Ill 

19,484,488 

6,097,751 

248,060 
19,484,488 6,345,811 

Fair value hierarchy 
Level II Level Ill 

20,115,985 

5,342,420 

256,711 

20,115,985 5,599,131 

• The carrying value of these accounts arc considered to be the same as the,r fair value, due to their short term nature. Accordingly, these are classified as level 3 of 
lair value h1erarcbv These accounts are considered to be highly liquid and the carrying amo11111 of these are considered to be the same as their fair value 

20 Financial risl. management 

The Company has adequate internal processes to assess. monitor and manage financial r,sks These risks ,nclude credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk (including 
currc11cv risk, 1t11erest rate risk and other price risk) The Company seeks to minimise the enects of these risks through appropriate risk management policies as 
detailed below. The Company does not enter into trade financial instruments. including derivative financial instruments, for speculative purposes 

The Board ol' Directors rC' iews and agrees pol 1c1es for ma11aging each of these risks, which are summarised below 

(i) Credit risk 

Credit risk mm111gement 
Crcd11 risk relers to the risk that a counterparty will default on 11s contractual obligations resclung in 11nancial loss to the Company The Company is exposed to 

credit risk lro,n its financing acliviues. including depos,ts with banks The credit risk on cash and bank balances is limited because the counterparties are banks with 
htgh credit ratings assigned by 1nlernutionul crcd11 rating agencies 

(ii) Liquidity risk 
The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity 
proliles of Gnancia! assets and l1abi!11ies 

The working capital ros1t1on oflht..: Company 1s given below 

P"rticulars 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Total 

As at March 31, 
2019 

6,097.75 i 

6,097,751 

As at March 31, 
2018 

S,JH,.J20 



KARTIK INVESTMENTS TRUST LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31,2019 
(.-Iii omou111.1· are in Indian rupees unless othen,;ise stated) 

18 Income tax expense 

18.1 Income tax recognised in the statement of profit & loss 
Current tax 
In respect of current year 
In respect of prior years 
Others 
Deferred tax 
In respect o I' current year 
Deferred tax reclassified from equity to profit or loss 

Total income tax expense /(gain) recognised in the current year relating to continuing operations 

I hi: income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows: 

Profit/ (Loss) before tax from continuing operations 

Income tax expense calculated at 25% 
l:trect of e.xpcnsc not allowable as deduetion 
Effect of income that is exempt from taxation 
Defrrred tax not recognised 

Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss (relating to continuing operations) 

March 31, 2019 

March 31, 2019 

291,607 

72,902 

(72,902) 

March 31, 2018 

Morch 31, 2018 

(7,385) 

( 1.846) 

l.846 

lhc tax rate used above i:; the corporate tax rate payable by ~orporatc entities in India on ta.\abk profits under the Indian tax law. The deferred lax 
dfrct on carried over losses has not been recognised 

18.2 Income tax recognised in Other comprehensive income 
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

Deferred Tax 
Net fair value gain on investments in equity shares at FVTOCI 502,274 341.599 



K\RTlh l\'VEST\lf.NTS TRl:ST LJ~1ITED 
">/oles Forming PArl oflhe Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31,2019 
( t\!I mnounts arc rn Indian Rupees, cxcert share data or otherwise as stated) 

The 1ablc below provides dc1ails regard,ng the contractual maturities ol' s1gnitican1 llnancial I iab,I itics as at JI March 20 l 9 and 31 March 20 I 8 

Particuhirs As at MHch 31, 2019 
Less than one year 1-2 years 2 years and above 

Trad1..• p:1y:ihll'-.., 2,lS,ll(iO -
Total 248,060 -

Particulars As al Mnreh 31, 2018 
Less than one year 1-2 years 2 years and above 

Trade PW1ilblcs 256,711 
Tola! 256,711 -

(iii) Markel Risk 
rhe Coinpanv''> nn,m(1a! n1:-.1run1enb ;Jre c\p{"-Cd to market ra1c rhanges. Thc- Cornpany is l',rosed to the follnv, mg market n:-:k 

Total 

2-18,060 

248,060 

Total 

256,711 

256,711 

Prirc Risk- t\bikl'I rhk exposures .tre nw~bur~d usmg scnsiuv1ty analysis There h,1s been no change to the L~ompan~/s t:-.,;posurc to market risks or the manner in 
\\'lHLh tlw-.c I hk.\ ar~ lk~mg ,nanagcJ -1nJ nwasured The Comp,;iny is C\pn:-.\"d In eqn,ty rrwe risks ari~ing !ram cqwt~' investment:., Tile Company's t:yully 
11"1'. t.'.<:,{!lH.'.nb .m.· he-Id for ,tra!1,.•g1c rat!k~r than rr,1J1ng purpo:-.e'.:l'. 

21 !"here arc no commitment::./ cont1r,gcnt habiiitics as at the date of :his financial staternents 

22 !"here arc !h) 'iJgnih;ant suhsequent cvenrs th<1t have occur:ed alter the n.:-porung fH:nod till the date ofth1s tlnancral statemi:nts 

ZJ PrC\ wus J\!2.! l!gures, \\.ht:a:ver re(1tJ1red_ !lave been regrouped based on c . .HTc.r1t year's ~iasslliL·ation The previous year !igures have been audited by a firm ol11er 

ti1on \/ K A N & 1\.,soc,otcs 
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